
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

April 17, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For April 3, 2023. 

Canvass of Ballots for Council Election 

2. Municipal Election Certification Results Of The April 4, 2023, Election. 

3. Administer The Oath Of Office To Newly Elected Official. 

Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn Sine Die 
4. Appointment Of A Temporary Chairman To Preside For The Meeting Until The Mayor Is Elected. 

5. Call To Order By Temporary Chairman. 

6. Roll Call. 

7. Election Of Mayor. 

8. Mayor Presides; Election Of Mayor Pro-Tempore. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   
9. A Request From Greg Carroll With Harrier Track Club To Hold The Annual 4th of July 5K. 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
10. Receipt Of Bids For 2023 Micro Seal, Milling And Overlay Street Improvements. 

11. Receipt Of Bids For 2023 Reclamite And Restorative Street Improvements. 

Consent Agenda 
12. A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2023 Street Improvement 

Project. 

13. A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2023 Street Improvement CRF 

And Reclamite Projects. 

14. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Agreement With L & J 

Development, Inc., For Amphitheatre Improvements. 

15. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order No. 2 To The Ball Field Improvements 

Contract At Howard Hils Athletic Complex With Bleigh Construction Company. 

16. A Resolution Authorizing A Revocable License For Use Of Public Right-Of-Way. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
17. An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Cooperative Agreement For Joint Central 

Dispatch. 

1



18. An Ordinance Amending The Use Table Contained In Section 46-118 By Removing Shooting 

Range And Adding Shooting Range Indoor As A Conditional Use In B-3 And M-1 Zoning 

Districts. 

19. An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To 

Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of Robert Haug For Property Located At 900 North Moulton 

Street. 

20. An Ordinance Amending Section 46-3 To Include A Definition For Shipping Containers And 

Amending Section 46-118 Permitting Shipping Containers In B-1, B-3 And M-1 Zoning Districts 

And Adopting Section 46-154 Setting Forth Shipping Container Regulations. 

21. An Ordinance Accepting And Authorizing Execution Of A Second Community Assistance Program 

Addendum. 

22. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, To Execute An 

Engagement Letter With Brundage Environmental And AG Law LLC For Legal Services 

23. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 
24. Department Head Monthly Reports. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

25. Consideration For Approval Of A New Liquor Application. 

26. Appointment Of A Council Member To The Downtown Community Improvement District (CID) 

Board. 

27. Appointment Of A Council Member To The Historic Preservation Commission. 

28. Appointment Of A Council Member To The Parks And Recreation Board As Liaison. 

29. Appointment Of A Council Member To The Planning And Zoning Commission. 

30. Appointment Of A Council Member To The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

Adjournment 
31. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Real Estate.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly Facebook page.  A link 

to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The 

public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may obtain 

copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

April 3, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 3 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
April 3, 2023 

 
Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 
All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 
 
Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas.  Absent: 
John Kimmons 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to approve the agenda.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and 
Lucas.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kimmons. 
 
A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Brubaker to approve the minutes of the March 20, 2023, Council 
meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kimmons. 
 
An annual report was received from the Randolph County Health Department. 
 
The following bids were received for the Mowing and Hay on the Old Landfill Property.  Donald Shelton: $300 per 
year; Curtis Kruse, $500 per year.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to accept the bids.  Ayes: 
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kimmons. 
 
Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.  Hearing 
none, Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the Consent Agenda to be read by City Attorney, Randall Thompson.  
Kyser made a motion for City Attorney, Randall Thompson, to read the Consent Agenda.  Lucas seconded the motion.  
Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kimmons. 
 
Bill No. R1430:  “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING EXECTION OF AN 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR USE OF RESCUE FUNDS FROM RANDOLPH COUNTY, MISSOURI” 
 
Bill No. R1431: “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AND CURTIS KRUSE FOR MOWING THE CITY LANDFILL” 
 

3

#1.



 

April 3, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 3 

Bill No. R1432:  “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID  OF VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING/COGENT, INC AND 
AUTORIZING REPAIR OF A 25 HP INFLUENT PUMP AT THE CITY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT” 
 
The Resolution Bills having previously been made available for public inspection were read by title one time.  A 
motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and 
Lucas.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kimmons. 
 
Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL GOVERNMENT RECORDS” 
and made a motion for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 
none.  Absent: Kimmons.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 
by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 
Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kimmons. 
 
Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CROP-SHARE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH CHARLES SCHUMANN, 
JR. FOR ONE HUNDRED AND FORTY-FOUR ACRES AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE LEASE” 
and made a motion for it to be read.  Kyser seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 
none.  Absent: Kimmons.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 
by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 
Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kimmons. 
 
John Kimmons entered the meeting via Zoom at 6:07 p.m. 
 
Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE PURCHASE OF A KUBOTA RTV FOR THE PARKS AND RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kyser seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 
Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 
read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI TO PAY EXPENSES DUE BETWEEN MARCH 18, 2023, AND MARCH 20, 2023, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$949,654.45” and made a motion for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 
Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public 
inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the 
Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
Mayor Jeffrey nominated reappointment of Mike Mattox to the Board of Adjustment.  A  motion was made by 
Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to reappoint Mike Mattox to the Board of Adjustment.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 
Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.   
 
Mayor Jeffrey nominated reappointment of Brian Blackburn to the Electrical Board.  A  motion was made by Brubaker 
and seconded by Lucas to reappoint Brian Blackburn to the Electrical Board.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser 
and Lucas.  Nays: none.   
 
Mayor Jeffrey nominated reappointment of Carl “Pete” Agee to the Plumbing Board.  A  motion was made by Lucas 
and seconded by Kyser to reappoint Carl “Pete” Agee to the Plumbing Board.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 
Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 

4

#1.



 

April 3, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 3 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Jonique Barnett to be appointed to the Tourism Advisory Commission to replace John 
Minnis who left his position at Comfort Inn.  Ms. Barnett is the new manager for Comfort Inn.  A  motion was made 
by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to appoint Jonique Barnett to the Tourism Advisory Commission.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 
Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.   
 
Members of the Media present were: Winona Whitaker, Moberly Monitor Index was present and Colin Schowe, 
KWIX-KRES Radio Station. 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work session followed by a closed session 
to discuss the status of a negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021)(12).  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser 
and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 

Work Session 
 
The following was discussed at the work session: 
 
An Application For A Zoning Change Submitted By Devin Snodgrass On Behalf Of Robert Haug From An R-2 (One 
And Two Family Residential District) To An R-3 (Multifamily) District. 
 
An Application For A Text Amendment Submitted By City Of Moberly In Article III, Section 118 On Permitted Use Of 
Shipping Containers. 
 
An Application For A Text Amendment Submitted By City Of Moberly In Article III, Section 118 On Permitted Use Of 
Shooting Range.  Let the record show that Mr. Kyser abstained from voting affirmative to move this item forward. 
 
Receipt Of Bids For 2023 Micro Seal, Milling And Overlay Street Improvements. 
 
Review Of A CAP Agreement Amendment. 
 
A Proposal From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 
 
A Request From Greg Carroll With Harrier Track Club To Hold A 5K On July 4, 2023. 
 
Review Of First Amendment To Cooperative Agreement For Joint Central Dispatch. 
 
Review Of Athletic Complex Path Replacement Change Order. 
 
A Request For A Right Of Way Agreement From Orscheln Properties For The O’Keefe Building. 
 

5

#1.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Municipal Election Certification Results Of The April 4, 2023, Election. 

  

Summary: Attached are the election results from the April 4, 2023 Election 
 

“For Moberly Question 1 – Shall the City of Moberly, Missouri, impose a 

sales tax of three percent (3%) on all retail sales of adult use marijuana sold 

in the City of Moberly, Missouri”:   

 

 588 votes for question 1.  171 votes against question 1. 

 

“For Council Three Year Term”:   

 

 John W. Kimmons, Jr. received 621 votes. 
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept the above Election Certification results for Moberly City Council 
  

Fund Name: N/A 
  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

6

#2.



7

#2.



8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



11

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A request from Greg Carroll with Harrier Track Club to hold a 5k on July 4, 

2023 

  

Summary: Greg Carrol is requesting to host the annual 4th of July 5K to raise funds for 

the Harrier Track Club. The route will begin at the south driveway of the Riley 

Pavilion. Runners will run on the road, following its path to Lakewood Drive 

Loop and then return via the same route to the south driveway of the Riley 

Pavilion. (See attached map).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this request. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   X   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
    X Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

12

#9.



13

#9.



14

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for 2023 Micro Seal, Milling and Overlay Street 

Improvements. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids on Micro Seal, Milling and Overlay for the 2023 Street 

Improvements.  We received 3 bids for Micro Seal and 3 bids for Milling and 

Overlay.  Attached is the bid tab. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 600.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 303, 612.42 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

15

#10.



COMPANY PROJECT PRICE PRICE PRICE

Missouri Petroleum Micro Seal $5.11 sq. yd. N/A N/A

Vance Bros Micro Seal $4.60 sq. yd. Staff Recommends Low Bid

Microsurfacing Contractors LLC Micro Seal $5.05 sq. yd. N/A N/A

Capital Paving Milling $3.38 sq. yd./Contractor retains milling $3.38 sq. yd./City retains milling Staff Recommends

Capital Paving Overlay $103.50 ton/streets $125.00 ton/parking lots $80.00 ton/FOB

Christensen Construction Co. Milling $5.50 sq. yd./Contractor retains milling $5.50 sq. yd./City retains milling N/A

Christensen Construction Co. Overlay $121.50 ton/streets $121.50 ton/parking lots $73.00 ton/FOB

Emery Sapp & Sons Milling $3.00 sq. yd./Contractor retains milling $4.15 sq. yd./City retains milling N/A

Emery Sapp & Sons Overlay $116.00 ton/streets $123.00 ton/parking lots $76.00 ton/FOB (Macon)

Micro Seal - Vance Bros at $4.50 sq. yd.   Staff Recommends

Street Overlay - Capital Paving $103.50/ton    Staff Recommends

FOB Asphalt - Christensen is the low price on FOB asphalt at $73/ton.  Christensen FOB is at the Millerburg exit on I-70, ES&S FOB is in Macon,  

Break Down of Low Bids & Explantions

Micro Seal, Milling & Overlay Street Improvement Bid Tab 2023

Parking lot paving - Christensen Construction $121.50/ton, need to check and see if they will do just the parking lots, may have to use Capital at $125.00/ton as they 

will be here for the streets.

Milling - ES&S is $3.00 if they retain milling and Capital is $3.38 sq. yd. if the City retains milling.  Due to coordination, we would recommend going with the slightly 

higher price of Capital, but considering we would Also retain the milling for the extra $.38/sq. yd., Capital is the clear choice. 

16

#10.



MICRO 

 

STREET    AREA      SQ. YDS. 

Emerson    Quinn to Reed     8,860 sq. yd. 

Lost Hill    All of it         729 sq. yd. 

W. End     Greeley to Dorser     2,045 sq. yd.  

W Burkhart     College to Brinkerhoff    2,385 sq. yd. 

McKinley    Logan to Carpenter    2,131 sq. yd. 

Stone     Park to Lakewood    1,777 sq. yd. 

Dorser     Franklin to Coates    1,535 sq. yd. 

Wales     Patch & Micro        545 sq. yd.  

Myra     Rothwell to Emerson                                          3,583 sq. yd. 

Johnson    Rollins to 50’ N of Franklin   5,969 sq. yd. 

       TOTAL             29,559 sq. yd. 

  

 

Cemetery    No, next year     5,600 sq. yd. 

17

#10.



MILLING 

 

STREET     AREA    SQ. YDS.   

Greeley  Full Mill  Franklin to W End    880 sq. yd.   

Robertson Rd  50% Mill  24 to Sparks   1,650 sq. yd.   

North Ave  Edge Mill    Morley to RR Tracks    433 sq. yd.   

E Burkhart   Full Mill  Belrose to Lotter  1,337 sq. yd.   

E Burkhart  Edge Mill  Lotter to Gratz Brown    373 sq. yd.   

Sparks   Edge Mill  Morley to RR Tracks    417 sq. yd.   

Cemetery  1/3   11th Addition     987 sq. yd.   

Myra   Edge Mill  Burkholder to Rothwell    702 sq. yd.    

Green Hills Dr  Full Mill  Mill & Overlay   2,558 sq. yd.    

               

      UTILITIES-SPLIT COST 

W Rollins  Full Mill  Clark to Hagood  6,720 sq. yd.    

W Rollins  Full Mill  Clark to Sturgeon  2,000 sq. yd.   

Sturgeon  25% Mill  Rollins to Wicker  1,938 sq. yd.  

 

      Total              19,995 sq. yd. 

 

Advertising 25,000 sq. yd.  

                      

        

         

18

#10.



OVERLAY 

 

STREET   AREA    SQ. YDS.  TONS 

Greeley   Franklin to W End  880 sq. yd.    96.80 

Robertson Rd   24 to Sparks   3,261 sq. yd.  358.72 

North Ave   Morley to RR Tracks  1,733 sq. yd.  190.64 

E Burkhart    Belrose to Lotter  1,337 sq. yd.  147.08 

E Burkhart   Lotter to Gratz Brown  1,493 sq. yd.  164.24 

Sparks    Morley to RR Tracks  1,667 sq. yd.  183.38 

Cemetery   11th Addition   2,962 sq. yd.  325.82 

Myra    Burkholder to Rothwell  2,808 sq. yd.  308.88  

Green Hills Dr   Mill & Overlay   2,558 sq. yd.  281.38  

                     2,056.92 

      UTILITIES-SPLIT COST 

W Rollins   Clark to Hagood  6,720 sq. yd.  739.20  

W Rollins   Clark to Sturgeon  2,000 sq. yd.  220.00 

Sturgeon   Rollins to Wicker  7,753 sq. yd.  852.84 

                     1,812.04 

AMPHITHEATER (Park) 

Amphitheater    Parking Lot   6,667 sq. yd.  600.00 

 

        

        TOTAL TONS          4,469 Tons 

19

#10.



20

#10.



21

#10.



22

#10.



23

#10.



24

#10.



25

#10.



26

#10.



27

#10.



28

#10.



29

#10.



30

#10.



31

#10.



32

#10.



33

#10.



34

#10.



35

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for 2023 Reclamite and Restorative Street Improvements. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids on Reclamite and Restorative for the 2023 Street 

Improvements.  We received 1 bid for Reclamite and Restorative.  Attached 

are the advertisement, and bid opening. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 600.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 303,612.42 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

36

#11.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 

The City of Moberly, Missouri is requesting bids for the 2023 Street Improvements Project 

including Reclamite AND Restorative (CRF) for various Streets within the City of Moberly. 

 

Specifications and bid documents are available from the Director of Public Works office at 

Moberly City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO  65270. 

 

Please have your sealed bids marked “2023 Street Improvements” and to the office of the City 

Clerk at 101 W Reed St., Moberly, MO  65270 by March 20, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. 

 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids.  The City further reserves the right to waive 

any irregularities in any or all bids and reserves the right to determine which the most responsive, 

responsible bidder is and to reject or approve the bond.  Work can begin immediately following 

approval, weather permitting. 

 

SUBMITTED BY THOMAS E. SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

PUBLISH ONE TIMES IN THE: WEDNESDAY EDITION, MARCH 8, 2023 EDITION  

 
 

37

#11.



38

#11.



39

#11.



40

#11.



41

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2023 

Street Improvement Project. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids on Micro Seal, Milling and Overlay for the 2023 Street 

Improvements.  We received 3 bids for Micro Seal and 3 bids for Milling and 

Overlay.  Attached is the bid tab. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 600.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 303,612.42 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

42

#12.



BILL NO.________      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR 

THE 2023 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff advertised for bids for the 2023 Street Improvement Project; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened as advertised and responses for the street milling and 

overlay were received from three contractors and responses for the street micro seal work were 

received from three contractors; and   

WHEREAS, City staff recommends accepting the following bids as the lowest 

responsible bids: 

Street Milling   Capital Paving & Construction, LLC $3.38 sq. yd. 

    (city retains millings) 

Street Overlay   Capital Paving & Construction, LLC $103.50 per ton/streets 

Lots         $125.00 per ton/parking  

         $80.00 ton/FOB   

Micro Seal   Vance Bros    $4.60 sq. yd. 

 

WHEREAS, the locations and estimated quantities for the millings, overlay and micro 

seal are set forth in attached exhibits which are incorporated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bids as 

recommended by City staff and authorizes the City Manager to contract with the various vendors 

outlined above and take such other and further measures necessary to complete the 2023 Street 

Improvement Project. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of April, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

43

#12.



COMPANY PROJECT PRICE PRICE PRICE

Missouri Petroleum Micro Seal $5.11 sq. yd. N/A N/A

Vance Bros Micro Seal $4.60 sq. yd. Staff Recommends Low Bid

Microsurfacing Contractors LLC Micro Seal $5.05 sq. yd. N/A N/A

Capital Paving Milling $3.38 sq. yd./Contractor retains milling $3.38 sq. yd./City retains milling Staff Recommends

Capital Paving Overlay $103.50 ton/streets $125.00 ton/parking lots $80.00 ton/FOB

Christensen Construction Co. Milling $5.50 sq. yd./Contractor retains milling $5.50 sq. yd./City retains milling N/A

Christensen Construction Co. Overlay $121.50 ton/streets $121.50 ton/parking lots $73.00 ton/FOB

Emery Sapp & Sons Milling $3.00 sq. yd./Contractor retains milling $4.15 sq. yd./City retains milling N/A

Emery Sapp & Sons Overlay $116.00 ton/streets $123.00 ton/parking lots $76.00 ton/FOB (Macon)

Micro Seal - Vance Bros at $4.50 sq. yd.   Staff Recommends

Street Overlay - Capital Paving $103.50/ton    Staff Recommends

FOB Asphalt - Christensen is the low price on FOB asphalt at $73/ton.  Christensen FOB is at the Millerburg exit on I-70, ES&S FOB is in Macon,  

Break Down of Low Bids & Explantions

Micro Seal, Milling & Overlay Street Improvement Bid Tab 2023

Parking lot paving - Christensen Construction $121.50/ton, need to check and see if they will do just the parking lots, may have to use Capital at $125.00/ton as they 

will be here for the streets.

Milling - ES&S is $3.00 if they retain milling and Capital is $3.38 sq. yd. if the City retains milling.  Due to coordination, we would recommend going with the slightly 

higher price of Capital, but considering we would Also retain the milling for the extra $.38/sq. yd., Capital is the clear choice. 

44

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2023 

Street Improvement CRF And Reclamite Projects. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids on Reclamite and Restorative for the 2023 Street 

Improvements.  We received 1 bid for Reclamite and Restorative.  Attached are the 

advertisement, and bid opening. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

45

#13.



BILL NO: ____________            RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR 

THE 2023 STREET IMPROVEMENT CRF AND RECLAMITE PROJECTS. 

 

WHEREAS, bids were requested by publication in the Moberly Monitor-Index for the 

2023 CRF and Reclamite materials for street improvements; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened as advertised with one responsive bidder being 

Corrective Asphalt Materials, LLC (“Corrective”); and   

WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the following bids as the lowest 

responsible bids: 

CRF     Corrective Asphalt Materials  $1.50 sq. yd.  

     (.03 Resident Notification and .15 Street Sweeping) 

Reclamite    Corrective Asphalt Materials  $ 1.00 sq. yd. 

     (.03 Resident Notification and .10 Street Sweeping) 
 

WHEREAS, the estimated quantities for CRF and reclamite are set forth in attached 

exhibits which are incorporated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bids as 

recommended by city staff and authorizes the city manager to contract with Corrective for CRF 

and Reclamite materials for 2023. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of April, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

46

#13.



47

#13.



48

#13.



49

#13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks & Recreation 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Agreement With L & 

J Development, Inc., For Amphitheatre Improvements. 

  

Summary: Attached is a change order from L&J Development which was requested by Parks 

and Recreation staff to address internal concerns and needs including: 

1. Piping the gutters on the N side of the Riley Pavilion underground and 

down the hillside to the west. 

2. Adding water line and 3 hydrants (2 at the top, 1 at the bandshell) for 

irrigation and cleaning the bandshell. 

3. Increasing the concrete thickness from 4” to 5”. 

4. Removing the rock walls as they would make each tier too flat for 

visibility of the bandshell. This cost deduct will help offset some of the 

above. 
 
The ground has been extremely soft this spring as the hillside is full of soft clay. Even 
as recent as last week, lighter equipment such as our Department skid steer and 
tractor sinks 4-6” despite having a couple weeks to dry out. L&J hopes to begin 
grade work as soon as they can get equipment on the ground. The bandshell 
materials are on site. 
 
This will put us overbudget, but these are necessary changes for the long term, are 
cheaper now than later while grade work and construction are being done, and the 
fund balance will have to absorb the changes. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks > Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $124,514.62 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    X    Other: Change Order      Passed Failed 

 

50

#14.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 

AGREEMENT WITH L & J DEVELOPMENT, INC., FOR AMPHITHEATRE 

IMPROVEMENTS. 

 

WHEREAS, on February 7, 2022, this Council accepted the bid of L & J Development, 

Inc., (“L&J”) in the amount of $394,134.44 and authorized contracting to construct the 

Amphitheatre; and 

WHEREAS, a proposed Change Order (attached hereto) has been submitted by L&J to 

make additional improvements to drainage and plumbing at the Amphitheatre in the sum of 

$41,691.00; and  

WHEREAS, staff recommends that the Council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and authorize the City Manager to execute and pay said Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change 

Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the 

intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of April, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

51

#14.



Change Order 
Order#: 2 

Project: To: City of Moberly
100 West Reed
Attn. Greg Hodge
Moberly MO 65270 

0 

City of Moberly Ampitheater
100 West Reed
Attn. Greg Hodge
Moberly MO 65270 

394,134.44 

The contractor agrees to perform and the owner agrees to
pay  for the following changes to this contract.  

Requested Amount of Change 

0.00 

The original Contract Sum was 

Plans Attached 

394,134.44 

Contractor: 

Owner: Date: 

Date: 

Negative changes will lower the overall contract
price requiring no additional payment by owner. 

Order Date: 

Ordered By: Customer Order: 

04/07/2023 

1 Jeffrey Lawrence 

Net change by previous Change Orders 
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order 

The Contract Sum will be changed by this Change Order 

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 
The Contract Time will be changed by 

435,825.44 

1269 

41,691.00 

41,691.00 

Days 

Specifications Attached 

Description of Work Amount

Bonding Cost 1,215.00
Auto Owner's to increase the bond

Project Supervision 3,600.00
Project Supervision for Extra Work

Storm Drainage System - Materials 12,516.00
Materials for Gutter Drains to North Side of Riley Building

Storm Drainage System - Gravel 5,700.00
M&M Trucking to Deliver Gravel to fill the ditch after pipe is installed - 190 Tons

Storm Drainage System - Labor 15,960.00
Labor and Equipment to install the Storm Drainage System

Concrete Paving 10,200.00
Add 1" of Concrete to Driveway and remove 1" of Gravel - This is the difference in these.

Seating Walls - Materials -18,000.00
Remove the materials for the Seating Walls

Seating Walls - Labor -9,600.00
Remove the Labor for Seating Walls

Cut Concrete for Downspouts and Repour Concrete 6,000.00
Demo Slab for downspouts to pass through flush with the building column. Pour Concrete Back.

Plumbing - Add Hydrants 6,000.00
Subcontractor to Hook up yard hydrants and make connection to Water Main

Plumbing - Add Hydrants 8,100.00
Pipe and Hydrants for 3 separate Hydrants 2 by parking area and 1 by the new building.

PO Box 715
Moberly, MO 65270 

52

#14.



Change Order 

Continued... 

Order: 

Page 

2 

2 of 2 

Date: 04/07/2023 

Description of Work Amount

Notes

53

#14.



BUDGET COST ESTIMATE Date: March 31, 2023
Change Order #2

Project No. L&J #1267
Project: City of Moberly Amphitheater

Rothwell Park
801 N Morley Street - PO Box 715 101 West Reed Street

Moberly, Missouri 65270 Moberly, MO 65270

(660) 269-8008
www.ljdevelopment.com Materials Taxable: No

Prevailing Wage: Yes

Division
Description Quanity Unit $/Unit Extn. Cost Sub-Totals Notes:

Bonding $1,215.00

1.000  General Conditions

1.040 - Project Supervision 0.5 MTH $7,200.00 $3,600.00 L & J Development

           

Division 1.000 General Conditions Total: $3,600.00

2.000  Sitework

2.630 - Storm Drainage System
           8" SDR 35 PIPE 40 EA $156.00 $6,240.00 Columbia Water and Supply
           8" SDR 35 Tee 6 EA $360.00 $2,160.00
           8" SDR 35 45 Elbow 6 EA $240.00 $1,440.00
           8" SDR 35 90 Elbow 6 EA $150.00 $900.00
           8" SDR Cap 6 EA $120.00 $720.00
           6" HDPE PIPE 10 EA $96.00 $960.00
           Glue 2 EA $48.00 $96.00
           Gravel to backfill trench for pavilion and water lines 1 LS $5,700.00 $5,700.00 M&M Trucking - 190 Tons
           Labor to Install 120 HR $78.00 $9,360.00 L & J Development
           Equipment to Install Storm Drains and Water Lines 1 LS $6,600.00 $6,600.00 L & J Development

2.750 - Concrete Paving
           Sub-Contract-Add 1" of concrete to drive lane 1 LS $10,200.00 $10,200.00 Difference in 1" of Concrete and Gravel
              around grass area down to new amphitheater

2.830 - Seating Walls -1 LS $18,000.00 ($18,000.00) Rodchester Concrete Products
           Labor to Install - Retaining Walls -160 HR $60.00 ($9,600.00) L & J Development
           Seating Walls removed from original bid.

Division 2.000 Sitework Total: $16,776.00

2.200  Demolition

2.220 - Demolition
            Demo slab for down spouts on pavilion 1 LS $6,000.00 $6,000.00 L & J Development and Coring and Cutting
             Pour concrete back 

Division 2.200 Demolition Total: $6,000.00

15.000  Mechanical

15.100 - Plumbing
             Sub-Contract-Hook up water lines for yard hydrants 1 LS $6,000.00 $6,000.00 Magic City Plumbing
             Make connections for the water

15.410 - Plumbing Fixtures 1 LS $8,100.00 $8,100.00 Hydrants per Dirk's Approval
             Ground Hydrant,yard boxes for the hydrants,
              pipe and fittings

Division 15.000 Mechanical Total: $14,100.00

Total of this Change Order: $41,691.00

Page 1

54

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks & Recreation 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order No. 2 To The Ball 

Field Improvements Contract At Howard Hils Athletic Complex With Bleigh 

Construction Company. 

Summary: 

Attached is the change order for path replacement at the athletic complex as requested 

by staff. As part of MACC’s scope, the portion damaged during construction to the 

one asphalt path will be replaced as it was part of the specified scope. Approximately 

30% of the asphalt path was damaged. The remainder north to the parking lot is old 

and has some general deterioration. The percentage damaged vs. not damaged was 

always going to be an unknown until construction was complete and was not part of 

the base bid by any contractor. 

As long as Bleigh is on site and replacing part of it with concrete (they do concrete 

in-house, not asphalt, so it is quicker and cheaper for them), we would like to have 

them replace the remainder of the deteriorated portion that was not damaged during 

construction to have it all uniform and in solid condition for the next generation as 

they work their way out of the complex. This will ensure the integrity of existing 

infrastructure in that area.  

The Athletic Complex capital improvement budget is over budget due to the bid for 

the MACC project coming in higher than their original engineering estimates. That 

overage (approximately $200,000) will be offset by an equal overage on revenue for 

the original project scope and base bid as MACC is to reimburse the project cost as 

noted when bids were approved Fall 2022 and when the financial agreement was 

approved the prior winter. 

This change order is beyond budget and has no offset so we will take the hit in our 

fund balance as this is a need on the City’s side beyond MACC’s scope. But it is a 

necessary infrastructure replacement project while Bleigh is on site and will literally 

have their equipment working over the same area. See attached photo. 

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Athletic Complex > Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 115.048.5502 

  

Available Budget $: See above. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    X    Other: Change Order      Passed Failed 

 
55

#15.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 TO 

THE BALL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS CONTRACT AT HOWARD HILLS ATHLETIC 

COMPLEX WITH BLEIGH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY. 

 

WHEREAS, on October 3, 2022, this council authorized contracting with Bleigh 

Construction Company (“Bleigh”) to make ball field improvements at Howard Hills Athletic 

Complex and on December 5, 2022, this Council approved a Change Order to said contract; and 

WHEREAS, a second Change Order (attached hereto) has been submitted by Bleigh for 

an increase in the contract price of $15,833.00 to complete replacement of asphalt pavement 

which was not originally anticipated in the contract; and  

WHEREAS, staff recommends that the Council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute and pay said Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and ratifies the City Manager’s prior execution of said 

Change Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry 

out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of April, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

56

#15.



Bleigh Construction Company
PO BOX 957
Hannibal, Missouri 63401
Phone: (573) 221-2247 
Fax: 573 221-4331 

Project: 22013 - Howard Hills New Dugout and Batting Cages
101 West Reed Street

Moberly, Missouri 65270

Prime Contract Change Order #002: Access Drive Replacement
TO: City of Moberly

101 West Reed Street
Moberly, Missouri 65270

FROM: Bleigh Construction Company
PO BOX 957
Hannibal, Missouri 63401

DATE CREATED: 4/03/2023 CREATED BY: Nathan Keppner (Bleigh Construction
Company)

CONTRACT STATUS: Approved REVISION: 0

DESIGNATED REVIEWER:    REVIEWED BY:   
DUE DATE:   REVIEW DATE: 04/03/2023

INVOICED DATE:   PAID DATE:  
SCHEDULE IMPACT: EXECUTED: No 
REVISED SUBSTANTIAL
COMPLETION DATE:

  SIGNED CHANGE ORDER
RECEIVED DATE:

CONTRACT FOR: 1:City Manager TOTAL AMOUNT: $15,833.00

DESCRIPTION:
CE #004 - Access Drive Replacement
Replacement of the existing asphalt drive with 6" of concrete pavement. Approximately 260 lineal feet of the 11' wide existing drive will be removed and
disposed of on site. 1" to 2" of subgrade rock base repair will be added as needed. An 11' wide x 260' long x 6" thick non-reinforced PCCP pavement
drive will be poured with a broom finish. Control joints will be cut in the 11' direction not greater than 15' apart. Joints will not be filled. Rebar dowels will
be used to pin all construction joints. The new access drive will be backfilled with topsoil, seeded, fertilized, and straw mats installed.

ATTACHMENTS:
Moberly Howard Hills Road Replacement.pdf

 
POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDERS IN THIS CHANGE ORDER:
PCO # Title Schedule Impact Amount
002 CE #004 - Access Drive Replacement $15,833.00

Total:  $15,833.00

 
CHANGE ORDER LINE ITEMS:
 
PCO # 002: CE #004 - Access Drive Replacement
# Budget Code Description Amount
1 55-206.S 6" PCCP .Commitment Access Road Replacement $15,833.00

Grand Total: $15,833.00
 
The original (Contract Sum) $493,000.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $19,384.00
The contract sum prior to this Change Order was $512,384.00
The contract sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of  $15,833.00
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be $528,217.00
The contract time will not be changed by this Change Order.

 
Bleigh Construction Company Page 1 of 2 Printed On: 4/3/2023  09:06 AM 

   

 

PCCO #002

  

57

#15.

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/6328/01GX3PKFQ5K38VXEQBYYVEGZZ6?sig=b221001cf665bae63cab42117c41a2328e6c96b1bc967a6a71cadff5930d4e00


     City of Moberly   Bleigh Construction Company
  101 West Reed Street   PO BOX 957

     Moberly, Missouri 65270   Hannibal, Missouri 63401
         
         
ProcoreArchitectSignHere ProcoreArchitectSignedDate   ProcoreOwnerSignHere ProcoreOwnerSignedDate   ProcoreGeneralContractorSignHere ProcoreGeneralContractorSignedDate

SIGNATURE DATE   SIGNATURE DATE   SIGNATURE DATE
 
Bleigh Construction Company Page 2 of 2 Printed On: 4/3/2023  09:06 AM  
 

     

 

PCCO #002

58

#15.



59

#15.



60

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing A Revocable License For Use Of Public Right-Of-

Way. 

  

Summary: The plan review committee met to discuss the request by Orscheln Properties 

for installing a new stairway along 101 W Coates Street in a portion of the 

Right-of-Way.  They have presented a scaled drawing that is attached to this 

report for review.  The intention of the access point is to create separate 

individual access that is not shared with a prospective client on that first floor.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

61

#16.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC 

RIGHT-OF-WAY. 

 

WHEREAS, representatives of Orscheln Properties Co. LLC approached City staff with 

a request to build a stairway over the public sidewalk at 101 West Coates Street in order to 

access a new doorway into the O’Keefe building; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends granting a license for the use requested on condition 

that the Licensee execute the attached license agreement and perform all of those conditions 

stated therein; and 

 

WHEREAS, the licensee has agreed to maintain the improvement described and to 

remove said improvement if it is no longer needed. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves and 

authorizes the City Manager to execute the License upon satisfaction of the conditions cited 

herein.  

RESOLVED this 17th day of April, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

62

#16.



IRREVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 

 

 THIS IRREVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY is granted this ___ day of 

____________, 2023, (the “Effective Date”) by the City of Moberly, Missouri, a statutory third class city, 

(“City”), whose address is 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270, to Orscheln Properties Co. 

L.L.C. (“Licensee”), whose address is 2000 US Highway 63 South, P.O. Box 280, Moberly, Missouri 65270. 

 

 WHEREAS, City owns the right-of-way which is commonly known and/or described as the 

sidewalk located between the O’Keefe Building at 101 West Coates Street and West Coates Street as 

depicted on the attached Exhibit 1 (hereinafter “Licensed Premises”); 

 WHEREAS, Licensee desires to construct a stairway on the Licensed Premises (the 

“Improvement”) to access an entrance to the O’Keefe Building of the size and design depicted on the 

attached Exhibit 1; 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Moberly City Code and the laws of the State of Missouri, the City is 

vested with power and authority over the use of municipally owned streets, sidewalks, rights-of-way 

and other public places; 

 WHEREAS, the City is willing to grant a license to Licensee to allow Licensee to install, use and 

maintain the Improvement as depicted in Exhibit 1 with certain conditions and stipulations; and 

 WHEREAS, the intent of this License is to authorize the installation, use and maintenance of the 

Improvement within the Licensed Premises without cost or liability to the City. 

LICENSE 

1. Grant of License. 

 The City hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive irrevocable authorization (the “License”) to 

install, use and maintain the Improvement on the Licensed Premises provided, however, that as 

conditions to the License, the Licensee shall install, use and maintain the Improvement only within the 

boundaries of the area depicted on Exhibit 1. 

 The rights granted under this License are expressly subject to the rights of the public and any 

rights granted previously by the City to any person.  The City may enforce this License either by seeking 

damages or by specific performance or through any other legal or equitable remedy available to the 

City. 

2. Design, Installation, Operation, Maintenance and Additional Improvement. 

 a. The Licensee shall pay all costs of design, installation, operation and maintenance of the 

Improvement.  Upon termination of the License as provided herein and upon City’s demand, Licensee 

shall pay all costs and perform all removal of the Improvement from the Licensed Premises and, as 

applicable, shall pay all costs of and be responsible for returning the sidewalk surface to substantially 

the same condition that it is on the Effective Date. 

63

#16.



2 
 

 b. Licensee agrees to complete an additional improvement as directed by City to relocate a 

Light Pole within the vicinity of the Improvement to allow sufficient space for the City to perform snow 

removal using motor vehicles designed for sidewalk snow removal. 

 c. The stairway is an addition to a building in the Downtown Historic District and a notable 

historic property.  Licensee agrees to design the Improvement to match the historical features of the 

building or the approved design of the Historic Preservation Commission. 

 d. The Licensee shall not be construed to abridge, limit or restrict the City in exercising its 

right to make full use of the Licensed Premises encroached upon as a public sidewalk nor shall it operate 

to restrict utility companies or any other Licensees in exercising their rights to construct, remove, 

operate and maintain their installations within the Licensed Premises. 

 e. Licensee hereby assumes full responsibility for any and all damages incurred to public 

facilities, utilities or other private improvements located within the Licensed Premises due to Licensee’s 

activities authorized by this License. 

 f. Licensee shall maintain the Improvement in a good and attractive condition during the 

term of this License. 

3. Repair of Damages. 

 Licensee shall promptly repair all damage to the Licensed Premises caused by its activities.  If 

such damage poses a threat to health, safety or welfare of the public or individuals, the City may cause 

repairs to be made at Licensee’s expense unless the Licensee makes such repairs upon the City’s 

request. 

4. Term. 

 This License shall commence upon the Effective Date and shall terminate upon one of the 

Termination Conditions as provided in Section 5, or upon Licensee’s request so long as Licensee removes 

all Improvements and returns the Licensed Premises to substantially similar condition as that prior to 

installation of the Improvement. 

5. Termination. 

 a. The City may terminate this License to Licensee and upon the occurrence of any one or 

more of the following events (the “Termination Conditions”): 

  (i) The failure by Licensee to maintain the Improvement in a good and attractive 

condition, after Licensee has failed to cure such breach for a period of thirty (30) days from receipt of 

written notice of such breach by Licensee from City. 

  (ii). Failure of Licensee to use the Improvement in accordance with its Intended 

Purpose.  For purposes of this Section, Intended Purpose shall mean a primary or secondary entrance to 

the building.  In the event that the City observes Licensee has abandoned the use of the Improvements 

for a period of  twelve (12) consecutive months, then the City shall provide notice to Licensee specifying 

such observation and Licensee shall have thirty (30) days to cure such abandonment.   

64

#16.



3 
 

 b. Upon termination, Licensee shall, at Licensee’s sole cost, remove the Improvement and 

restore the Licensed Premises to substantially the same condition that it is in on the Effective Date. 

 c. Upon termination, this License shall be deemed null and void and of no further force 

and effect. 

 d. In the event that Licensee fails to remove the Improvement by the 30th day after 

termination, the City may remove or cause the Improvement to be removed.  The City may collect the 

cost of removal from the Licensee and Licensee agrees to pay such cost promptly upon written demand 

therefore. 

6. Notice. 

 Every Notice required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have 

been given when personally delivered by hand, or upon delivery when sent by overnight mail, to the 

party’s address set forth in the introductory paragraph of this License or at such other address as a party 

may designate, in writing, to the other party. 

7. Indemnification. 

The Licensee expressly agrees to, and shall, indemnify and hold harmless the City and any of its 

officers, agents, elected officials or employees from any and all claims, demands, damages, liability, or 

court awards, including costs and attorneys’ fees, that arise from the construction or use of the 

Improvement and that are incurred by the City or that may be awarded as a result of any loss, injury or 

damage sustained or claimed to have been sustained by any person or entity in connection with or 

arising out of any act, omission, error, mistake, negligence, or other fault of the Licensee or any of such 

Licensee’s agents, partners, Licensees, sub-licensees, or lessees in connection with the Improvement. 

8. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

 a. Waiver of Breach.  A waiver by any party to this License of the breach of any term or 

provision of this License shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach by 

either party. 

 b. Assignment.  This License may not be assigned by the Licensee to any other party unless 

agreed to in writing by the City; provided, Licensee may assign to an affiliate of Orscheln or to any 

purchaser of the O’Keefe Building. 

 c. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing contained in this License is intended to or shall 

create a contractual relationship with, cause of action in favor of, or claim for relief for, any third party. 

 d. Governing Law, Venue, and Enforcement.  This License shall be governed by and 

interpreted according to the law of the State of Missouri.  Venue for any action arising under this License 

shall be in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri. 

 e. No Waiver of Immunity.  Nothing in this License in intended to waive any protection 

afforded to the City by the statutes or common law of the State of Missouri for sovereign immunity. 

 f.  Force Majeure.  In the event that Licensee or City shall be delayed or hindered in or 

prevented from doing or performing any act required in this Irrevocable License for Use of Public Right-

65

#16.



4 
 

of-Way by reason of strikes, lockouts, casualties, acts of God, labor troubles, inability to procure 

materials, failure of power, governmental laws or regulations or issuance of any permit, riots, 

insurrection, war or other causes beyond the control of Licensee or City, then Licensee or City shall not 

be liable or responsible for any such delays and the period for the performance of any such act shall be 

extended for a period equivalent to the period of such delay.  

       CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

       By:______________________________ 
            Brian Crane, City Manager 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 
 
 
       ORSCHELN PROPERTIES CO. L.L.C.  
 
       
       By:__________________________________ 
        
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 
00446185.docx 

 

66

#16.



 
 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

 

67

#16.



SHEET TITLE

PROJECT NO.

23-009

PROJECT

ISSUE

ID DESCRIPTION DATE

SHEET NUMBER

DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING

SOME DEVIATION FROM SCALE

AY OCCUR FROM REPRODUCTION.

DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF

AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR

USED IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT

THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF

A-100

P
r
o

p
o

s
e

d
 
S

o
u

t
h

 
E

n
t
r
a

n
c
e

 
P

l
a

n
 
f
o

r
:

ORSCHELN PROPERTIES.

PLAN

1
0
1
 
 
W

e
s
t
 
 
C

o
a
t
e
s
 
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

M
o
b
e
r
l
y
,
 
 
R

a
n
d
o
p
l
h
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
,
 
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
5
2
7
0

SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

A-100

1

PLAN  VIEW

T
H

E
S

E
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

 
A

 
B

U
I
L

D
E

R
S

 
S

E
T

 
O

F
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
A

R
E

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
U

S
E

D
 
A

S

A
 
G

U
I
D

E
 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

.
 
 
T

H
I
S

 
S

E
T

 
O

F
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 
I
N

 
N

O

W
A

Y
 
R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

 
A

 
F

U
L

L
 
O

R
 
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
.

I
N

 
T

H
E

 
E

V
E

N
T

 
S

U
C

H
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
I
S

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

,
 
A

L
L

 
W

O
R

K
 
W

I
L

L
 
B

E
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

 
B

Y
 
O

R

U
N

D
E

R
 
T

H
E

 
D

I
R

E
C

T
 
S

U
P

E
R

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
A

 
R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
L

I
C

E
N

S
E

D
 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
I
O

N
A

L
.

1
3

1
3

 
R

i
l
e

y
 
I
n

d
u

s
t
r
i
a

l
 
D

r
.

P
O

 
B

o
x
 
6

7
6

M
o

b
e

r
l
y
,
 
M

O
 
 
6

5
2

7
0

P
h

 
6

6
0

/
2

6
9

-
3

4
7

4

F
x
 
6

6
0

/
2

6
3

-
4

8
5

3

w
w

w
.
o

r
s
c
h

e
l
n

p
r
o

p
e

r
t
i
e

s
.
c
o

m

CONCEPTUAL

ORSCHELN PROPERTIES.

N

S

E

W

1

2

3

0

1

5

3

3

2

1

3

2

4

6

T
H

E
 
 
O

'
K

E
E

F
E

 
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G

O
R

S
C

H
E

L
N

 
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S

A-100

1

SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

A-100

3

SOUTH  ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

A-100

2

WEST  ELEVATION

Not to Scale

KEY  PLAN

NORTH

5
'
-
6
"

8
'
-
6
"

14'-3"5'-0"

4'-0"

6'-0"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

6
"

2
'
-
6
"

8
"

3
'
-
6
"

5
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

5'-0"

1
3
'
-
0
"

14'-3"

11"

6

5 8

"

1"

V
E

R
I
F

Y

Finished First Floor

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
S

i
d

e
w

a
l
k
 
W

i
d

t
h

C
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

Existing

Dec. Street Light

Fill-In Existing

Planter Cut-Out

UP

N
e

w
 
3

0
7

0

D
o

o
r

Remove Existing

Window and Create

Door Opening

Remove Existing

Walls, Glass Walls

and Doors for New Construction

Existing Edge of Curb

New Painted Metal

Guardrail and Handrails

New Pre-Manufactured

Canopy (Orscheln Coloninal Red)

10" x 10" Ins.

Wire Glass

Existing

Dec. Street Light

5

'

-

1

0

"

C

l

e

a

r

a

n

c

e

9"

1'-9"3'-6"

M.O.

Guardrail

Handrail

Handrail

4
'
-
0
"

C
l
e

a
r

Finish Rub

Concrete

Finish Rub

Concrete

Concrete

Stairs & Landing

Coates  Street

Existing

Exterior Brick 

Existing

Exterior Brick 

Existing

Exterior Brick Wall 

Existing

Sidewalk

Clearance

Existing Exposed

Conc. Found. Wall

6'-0"

Oultine of New

Canopy Above

A-100

3

A-100

2

Existing

Sidewalk

Existing

Sidewalk

3'-2"

Not to SCALE

A-100

4

RENDERING

68

#16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/27/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED DATE



REVOCABLEIRREVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 

 

 THIS REVOCABLEIRREVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY is granted this ___ 

day of ____________, 2023, (the “Effective Date”) by the City of Moberly, Missouri, a statutory third 

class city, (“City”), whose address is 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270, to Orscheln 

Properties Co., LLC, L.L.C. (“Licensee”), whose address is 2000 US Highway 63 South, P.O. Box 280, 

Moberly, Missouri 65270. 

 

 WHEREAS, City owns the right-of-way which is commonly known and/or described as the 

sidewalk located between the O’Keefe Building at 101 West Coates Street and West Coates Street as 

depicted on the attached Exhibit 1 (hereinafter “Licensed Premises”); 

 WHEREAS, Licensee desires to construct a stairway on the Licensed Premises (the 

“Improvement”) to access an entrance to the O’Keefe Building of the size and design depicted on the 

attached Exhibit 1; 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Moberly City Code and the laws of the State of Missouri, the City is 

vested with power and authority over the use of municipally owned streets, sidewalks, rights-of-way 

and other public places; 

 WHEREAS, the City is willing to grant a revocable license to Licensee to allow LicenseLicensee to 

install, use and maintain the Improvement as depicted in Exhibit 1 with certain conditions and 

stipulations; and 

 WHEREAS, the intent of this License is to authorize on a revocable basis, the installation, use 

and maintenance of the Improvement within the Licensed Premises without cost or liability to the City. 

LICENSE 

1. Grant of Revocable License. 

 The City hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive revocableirrevocable authorization (the 

“License”) to install, use and maintain the Improvement on the Licensed Premises provided, however, 

that as conditions to the License, the Licensee shall install, use and maintain the Improvement only 

within the boundaries of the area depicted on Exhibit 1. 

 The rights granted under this License are expressly subject to the rights of the public and any 

rights granted previously by the City to any person.  The City may enforce this License either by seeking 

damages or by specific performance or through any other legal or equitable remedy available to the 

City. 

2. Design, Installation, Operation, Maintenance and Additional Improvement. 

 a. The Licensee shall pay all costs of design, installation, operation and maintenance of the 

Improvement.  Upon revocationtermination of the License as provided herein and upon City’s demand, 

Licensee shall pay all costs and perform all removal of the Improvement from the Licensed Premises 

69

#16.



2 
 

and, as applicable, shall pay all costs of and be responsible for returning the sidewalk surface to 

substantially the same condition that it is on the Effective Date. 

 b. Licensee agrees to complete an additional improvement as directed by City to relocate a 

Light Pole within the vicinity of the Improvement to allow sufficient space for the City to perform snow 

removal using motor vehicles designed for sidewalk snow removal. 

 c. The stairway is an addition to a building in the Downtown Historic District and a notable 

historic property.  Licensee agrees to design the Improvement to match the historical features of the 

building or the approved design of the Historic Preservation Commission. 

 d. The Licensee shall not be construed to abridge, limit or restrict the City in exercising its 

right to make full use of the Licensed Premises encroached upon as a public sidewalk nor shall it operate 

to restrict utility companies or any other Licensees in exercising their rights to construct, remove, 

operate and maintain their installations within the Licensed Premises. 

 e. Licensee hereby assumes full responsibility for any and all damages incurred to public 

facilities, utilities or other private improvements located within the Licensed Premises due to Licensee’s 

activities authorized by this License. 

 f. Licensee shall maintain the Improvement in a good and attractive condition during the 

term of this License. 

3. Repair of Damages. 

 Licensee shall promptly repair all damage to the Licensed Premises caused by its activities.  If 

such damage poses a threat to health, safety or welfare of the public or individuals, the City may cause 

repairs to be made at Licensee’s expense unless the Licensee makes such repairs upon the City’s 

request. 

4. Term. 

 This License shall commence upon the Effective Date and shall terminate on such date asupon 

one of the City may revoke this LicenseTermination Conditions as provided in Section 5, or upon 

Licensee’s request so long as Licensee removes all Improvements and returns the Licensed Premises to 

substantially similar condition as that prior to installation of the Improvement. 

5. RevocationTermination. 

 a. In addition to, and including, the termination triggers mentioned in Section 4, theThe 

City may also revoketerminate this License upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to Licensee and upon 

the occurrence of any one or more of the following events (the “Termination Conditions”): 

  (i) Breach of this License by Licensee, by failing to abide by any of the conditions 

upon which this Licensee was granted. 

 (ii) The failure by Licensee to maintain the Improvement in a good and attractive condition, 

after Licensee has failed to cure such breach for a period of thirty (30) days from receipt of written 

notice of such breach by Licensee from City. 

 

70

#16.



3 
 

 (iii). A unilateral decision by the City Council or the City Manager that the Licensed Premises 

is no longer desired or beneficial for any purpose. (ii). Failure of Licensee to use the 

Improvement in accordance with its Intended Purpose.  For purposes of this Section, Intended Purpose 

shall mean a primary or secondary entrance to the building.  In the event that the City observes Licensee 

has abandoned the use of the Improvements for a period of  twelve (12) consecutive months, then the 

City shall provide notice to Licensee specifying such observation and Licensee shall have thirty (30) days 

to cure such abandonment.   

 b. Upon revocationtermination, Licensee shall, at Licensee’s sole cost, remove the 

Improvement and restore the Licensed Premises to substantially the same condition that it is in on the 

Effective Date. 

 c. Upon revocationtermination, this License shall terminate, be deemed null and void and 

of no further force and effect. 

 d. In the event that Licensee fails to remove the Improvement by the 30th day after the City 

delivers notice of revocationtermination, the City may remove or cause the Improvement to be 

removed.  The City may collect the cost of removal from the Licensee and Licensee agrees to pay such 

cost promptly upon written demand therefore. 

6. Notice. 

 Every Notice required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have 

been given when personally delivered by hand, or upon delivery when sent by overnight mail, to the 

party’s address set forth in the introductory paragraph of this License or at such other address as a party 

may designate, in writing, to the other party. 

7. Indemnification. 

 The Licensee expressly agrees to, and shall, indemnify and hold harmless the City and any of its 

officers, agents, elected officials or employees from any and all claims, demands, damages, liability, or 

court awards, including costs and attorneys’ fees, that arise from the construction or use of the 

Improvement and that are incurred by the City or that may be awarded as a result of any loss, injury or 

damage sustained or claimed to have been sustained by anyone, including but not limited to, any 

person, or entity in connection with or arising out of any act, omission, error, mistake, negligence, or 

other fault of the Licensee or nayany of such Licensee’s agents, partners, Licensees, sub-licensees, or 

lessees in connection with the Improvement. 

8. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

 a. Waiver of Breach.  A waiver by any party to this License of the breach of any term or 

provision of this License shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach by 

either party. 

 b. Assignment.  This License may not be assigned by the Licensee to any other party unless 

agreed to in writing by the City; provided, Licensee may assign to an affiliate of Orscheln or to any 

purchaser of the O’Keefe Building. 

71

#16.



4 
 

 c. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing contained in this License is intended to or shall 

create a contractual relationship with, cause of action in favor of, or claim for relief for, any third party. 

 d. Governing Law, Venue, and Enforcement.  This License shall be governed by and 

interpreted according to the law of the State of Missouri.  Venue for any action arising under this License 

shall be in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri. 

 e. No Waiver of Immunity.  Nothing in this License in intended to waive any protection 

afforded to the City by the statutes or common law of the State of Missouri for sovereign immunity. 

 f.  Force Majeure.  In the event that Licensee or City shall be delayed or hindered in or 

prevented from doing or performing any act required in this Irrevocable License for Use of Public Right-

of-Way by reason of strikes, lockouts, casualties, acts of God, labor troubles, inability to procure 

materials, failure of power, governmental laws or regulations or issuance of any permit, riots, 

insurrection, war or other causes beyond the control of Licensee or City, then Licensee or City shall not 

be liable or responsible for any such delays and the period for the performance of any such act shall be 

extended for a period equivalent to the period of such delay.  

       CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

       _______________________________ 
       By:______________________________ 
       By:     Brian Crane, City Manager 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 
 
 
       ORSCHELN PROPERTIES CO., LLC L.L.C.  
 
       
       __________________________________ 
 
       By:__________________________________ 
        
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 
00446185.docx 

 

72

#16.



 
 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

 
 

73

#16.



 

 

Document comparison by Workshare 10.0 on Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:15:50 
PM 

Input: 

Document 1 ID worldox://00446165.docx/1  

Description Revocable License recd fr City 4.12.23  

Document 2 ID worldox://00446185.docx/1  

Description license N1 v3  

Rendering set Standard 

 

Legend: 

Insertion  

Deletion  

Moved from  

Moved to  

Style change  

Format change  

Moved deletion  

Inserted cell   

Deleted cell   

Moved cell  

Split/Merged cell  

Padding cell  

 

Statistics: 

 Count 

Insertions 28 

Deletions 29 

Moved from 0 

Moved to 0 

Style change 0 

Format changed 0 

Total changes 57 

 

74

#16.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Cooperative Agreement For 

Joint Central Dispatch. 

 
 

 

Summary: This amendment to the 911 services contract will provide an agreement for all 

users of the services going forward.  The proposal is to have the Moberly-

Randolph County Joint Communications handle all 911 calls and establish a plan 

for central dispatching in the future.  They plan will be for the county to place on 

the ballot a question of authorizing a 1/8 cent sales tax for 911 and central 

dispatching services.  If approved by the voters, this service will start in 2027.  A 

funding model exhibit is attached for reference.  If the voter approval fails, the 

Moberly-Randolph County Joint Communications will continue to provide 911 

services for all entities, but the RCAD Dispatch Center will continue to do medical 

call dispatching services.  

  

Recommended 

Action  Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A  

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report        Other         Passed Failed 

 
 

 

 

75

#17.



 

 

BILL NO.         ORDINANCE NO.    

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE 

AGREEMENT FOR JOINT CENTRAL DISPATCH. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 SECTION ONE:   Heretofore on March 13, 2019, this Council authorized and approved a 

Cooperative Agreement for Joint Central Dispatch with various agencies in Randolph County.  

Since that time the need has arisen to amend the agreement in the form of the attached First 

Amendment to Cooperative Agreement for Joint Central Dispatch.  

SECTION TWO:  The City Council hereby approves the First Amendment to Cooperative 

Agreement for Joint Central Dispatch and hereby authorizes the City Manager of Moberly to 

execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION THREE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 17th day 

of April, 2023. 

   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

76

#17.



1 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR JOINT CENTRAL 

DISPATCH 

 

 THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR JOINT 

CENTRAL DISPATCH (this “First Amendment”) to that certain Cooperative Agreement for 

Joint Central Dispatch dated as of March 13, 2019 (the “Original Agreement”) is made and entered 

into as of this _____ day of ___________, 2023  (the “Effective Date”) by and among the CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, a city of the third class and Missouri municipal corporation located 

in Randolph County and having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 

65270 (the “City”); the COUNTY OF RANDOLPH, by and through the Randolph County 

Commission, a Missouri county of the third class having a principal office at 372 HWY JJ, 

Huntsville, Missouri 65259 (the “County”); and RANDOLPH COUNTY AMBULANCE 

DISTRICT,  an ambulance district established and existing pursuant to sections 190.01 through 

190.090 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, and having a principal office at 1366 

US-24, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “RCAD” and, together with the City and the County, the 

“Parties”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. The Parties mutually acknowledge that the cost of providing and maintaining separate 

emergency dispatch communications staffing is fiscally inefficient and burdensome for those 

entities providing emergency services in Randolph County (collectively, the “Service Providers”) 

and, recognizing that the City has the capacity and willingness to provide adequate facilities for 

joint central communications dispatch services for all Services Providers, the City and the County, 

together with certain individual Service Providers had entered into the Original Agreement 

whereby the City provides dispatch services for public safety calls for the Randolph County 

Sheriff’s Department and other Service Providers and the City, and the County contributes funds 

toward the operations and maintenance of that system. 

 

B. The Parties further mutually acknowledge that even under the terms of the Original 

Agreement the joint central emergency communications and dispatch system currently operates at 

a significant deficit and, further, is in need of various technological upgrades and improvements 

necessary to maintain adequate service, all as outlined in that certain 9-1-1 Call Flow Analysis 

Report dated April 1, 2021 and prepared by SCG Consulting Services, LLC (the “911 Report”); 

and to address deficiencies identified in the 911 Report and to provide reasonable funds to address 

the financial and technological needs of the joint central communications dispatch system, the 

Parties have entered into this First Amendment and wish to commit, subject to applicable voter 

approval, certain funding sources necessary to upgrade the joint central communications dispatch 

system and to address operating deficits of the system. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual covenants set 

forth in this Agreement, the City and the County hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. Ratification and Acceptance of Original Agreement; RCAD Added as Party.  The 

Parties and specifically the RCAD hereby ratify, accept, and bind themselves to the terms of the 

77

#17.



2 
 

Original Agreement as amended by this First Amendment with the effect that the RCAD is hereby 

added as a party to the Original Agreement and hereby agrees to abide by the terms of the Original 

Agreement as amended by this First Amendment. 
 

2. Section 1 of the Original Agreement Amended.  The Original Agreement is hereby 

amended by deleting therefrom Section 1, “PSAP and Dispatch Services” in its entirety and by 

substituting therefor the following Section 1: 

 

“1. PSAP and Dispatch Services. The City shall continue during the term of this 

Agreement: (i) to provide for central emergency dispatch communications for public safety 

and other emergency calls for the County Sheriff’s Department (collectively the “Dispatch 

Services”); and (ii) to act as the “public safety answering point” (as that term is used and 

defined in section 190.400(5) of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, or 

applicable successor enactments) (“PSAP”) to provide all PSAP operations including call 

forwarding for safety and other emergency calls for the County and within unincorporated 

areas of the County, for all incorporated municipalities located within the County including 

the City, for the Randolph County Ambulance District, and for the following fire districts 

located within the county: Higbee Fire Protection District; Southeastern Fire Protection 

District; Eastern Randolph County Fire District; Northeastern Rural Fire Protection 

District; and Westran Fire Protection District (collectively, “PSAP Services” and, together 

with the Dispatch Services, the “9-1-1 Services”).” 

 

The Original Agreement is hereby further amended by deleting therefrom “Exhibit A” as referred 

to in Section 1 of the Original Agreement in its entirety. 

 

3. Section 2 of Original Agreement Amended.  The Original Agreement is hereby amended 

by deleting therefrom Section 2, “Contributions” in its entirety and by substituting therefor the 

following Section 2: 

 

 “2. Contributions; Further Undertakings of the Parties.  For purposes of funding 

the operations, maintenance, and upgrading of the 9-1-1 Services, the Parties shall make 

the following contributions and commitments and levy and otherwise agree to the 

following charges and other terms: 

 

 a. The County shall commit, provide for in each annual budget, and remit to 

the City not less than annually from any legally available source or combination of sources 

the sums for each year shown as “Randolph County Landlines”, “Randolph County Cell 

Phones”, and “County User Fee” in Table A of Exhibit 1 that are in place and effective as 

of the period of such funds, which is attached to and incorporated by reference in this 

Agreement, for use solely to fund the operations, maintenance, and upgrading of the 9-1-1 

Services in accordance with this Agreement as hereby amended. 

 

 b. The County further agrees to apply for and utilize any and all amounts 

received by the County from time to time under the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, 

also called the COVID-19 Stimulus Package or American Rescue Plan, Pub.L. 117–2 

(“ARPA”), to remit to the City for deposit into the City 911 Funds the sums shown as 

“ARPA Grant Funds” in Exhibit 1, Table A  for the years 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025, and 

78

#17.

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_Law_(United_States)
https://www.govinfo.gov/link/plaw/117/public/2?link-type=html


3 
 

2026, and also to provide additional ARPA funding, up to a total amount of ARPA funding 

of three million dollars ($3M) to fund all, or as much as practicable based upon the amount 

of ARPA funds actually received, of costs for obtaining, purchasing, installing, and 

providing to the PSAP centralized 9-1-1 dispatch center for use in and serving the needs of 

the PSAP centralized 9-1-1 dispatch center the radio systems equipment identified in the 

table attached as Exhibit 2 and incorporated by reference in this Agreement. An initial list 

of such equipment was included in the Public Safety Radio Systems Analysis – Findings 

and Recommendations dated June 2022 and prepared by SCG Consulting Services LLC. 

Exhibit 2 reflects an update of such list based upon currently available information. The 

County shall either purchase such radio systems equipment directly for use in the PSAP 

centralized 9-1-1 dispatch center, or the City or RCAD may request reimbursement from 

the County for such purchases if the County has approved each purchase in advance. In the 

event that the County’s expenditure of ARPA funds as contemplated in this paragraph 

reaches three million dollars ($3M), then the costs for any additional equipment purchases 

needed will be shared by the parties in proportion to the 9-1-1 Services call volume of each 

party, provided that this limitation shall not apply if any additional round of ARPA funding 

is approved by Congress after January 1, 2023. 

 

  c. The City shall commit, provide for in each annual budget, and apply not 

less than annually from any legally available source or combination of sources the sums 

for each year shown as “City of Moberly Landlines” and “City of Moberly User Fee” in 

Exhibit 1, Table A, for use solely to fund the operations, maintenance, and upgrading of 

the 9-1-1 Services in accordance with this Agreement as hereby amended; and in addition, 

the City shall recruit, hire, and employ an additional three and one half full time dispatch 

positions for service at the PSAP centralized 9-1-1 dispatch center. 

 

  d. The RCAD shall commit, provide for in each annual budget, and remit to 

the City not less than annually from any legally available source or combination of sources 

the sums for each year shown as “RCAD User Fee” in Exhibit 1, Table A, for use solely 

to fund the operations, maintenance, and upgrading of the 9-1-1 Services in accordance 

with this Agreement as hereby amended. The RCAD shall pay the 2022 RCAD User Fee 

promptly upon execution of this Agreement or at such later time as the City may agree in 

writing. 

 

  e. The Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that the sums set forth in 

Exhibit 1 reflect and are based upon reasonable estimates of respective 9-1-1 Dispatch 

call volumes; and  

 

  f. In addition to the monetary obligations set forth herein, the City hereby 

commits to providing a parcel of land adequate to support the construction and 

maintenance of a new communications tower, and RCAD hereby commits to providing 

adequate installation locations for transmission repeaters, all to support the 9-1-1 Services. 

The provisions of this section are not to be allocated against the County financial 

commitments. 

 

  g. The Parties acknowledge that the funding contributions set forth in Exhibit 

1, Table A contemplate the passage of a new sales tax by the County, from which no less 

79

#17.



4 
 

than 1/8 cent of said tax will be dedicated to funding the 9-1-1 Services beginning 

approximately in the second half of 2027, with said funding to be remitted to a specific 

fund to be established for the Moberly Joint Dispatch Center. The County hereby commits 

to developing a ballot measure that will include such new sales tax, whether independently 

or as part of larger sales tax measure, and submitting such ballot measure for approval by 

voters at an election to be held no later than November, 2024. 

 

  h. The Parties further acknowledge that in the event the additional sales tax 

revenue, or some alternative and substantially equivalent source of funding, is not 

dedicated to support the 9-1-1 Services by 2026, then the Parties will continue to operate 

two dispatch centers, with parties paying user fees for costs in proportion to the 9-1-1 

Services call volume of each party. Exhibit 1, Table B shows the current estimated costs 

for such scenario. 

 

i. In addition to the foregoing contributions and undertakings, the Parties 

agree to cooperate and undertake the consolidation of current RCAD dispatch operations 

within the PSAP centralized 9-1-1 dispatch center, with the effect that the PSAP centralized 

9-1-1 dispatch center shall serve as the single dispatch center for all 9-1-1 calls within 

Randolph County.  Accordingly, the RCAD shall promptly terminate and close any 

dispatch center and facilities which have been operated by the RCAD independent of the 

PSAP centralized 9-1-1 dispatch center and shall cooperate with the City and the County 

to transfer such equipment and materials from the RCAD dispatch center as may be 

efficiently used in or in support of the PSAP centralized 9-1-1 dispatch center.  The Parties 

further agree to consider funding under the respective parties’ ARPA or other similar 

available sources to be applied to the costs associated with the foregoing consolidation; 

provided that, in the event ARPA or similar funds actually received, together with other 

amounts and sources committed pursuant to this Agreement as hereby amended, are 

insufficient to fund the respective funding commitments of the County and the RCAD, the 

Parties will consider additional portions of such ARPA or similar funds that may be utilized 

to pay operations and maintenance expenses of the PSAP centralized 9-1-1 dispatch center 

in lieu of the purchase of equipment.”   

4. Section 3 of Original Agreement Amended.  The Original Agreement is hereby further 

amended by deleting therefrom Section 3, “Administration; 9-1-1 Advisory Board” in its entirety 

and by substituting therefor the following Section 3: 

 

“3. Administration; 9-1-1 Advisory Board; Composition.  Operational details for 

Dispatching Services shall be established by the City and adhered to by the Parties as such 

parties accept the operational details as presented in advance by the City and to the extent 

of approved budgets; provided that the County or the RCAD may recommend protocols 

and procedures from time to time through the 9-1-1- Advisory Board established pursuant 

to this Section 3.  As part of the staffing for the 9-1-1 Services, the City shall create the 

position of and recruit, hire and employ a 9-1-1 Director who shall be an employee of the 

City who shall oversee and supervise the 9-1-1 Services.  The County shall establish by 

order a 9-1-1 Advisory Board to advise the 9-1-1 Director and the City regarding 

recommended protocols, procedures, technological upgrades and similar in respect of the 

80

#17.



5 
 

9-1-1 Services from time to time.  The 9-1-1 Advisory Board so created shall have the 

following specific duties: (i) to prepare recommended annual budgets for the use and 

application of the funds from contributions and service fee charges provided for in Section 

2 of this Agreement; (ii) to monitor the allocation of such funds and the provision of 9-1-1 

Services in the County; (iii) to coordinate the implementation, upgrading or maintenance 

of the system, including making of recommendations for equipment specifications and 

coding systems; (iv) to undertake such studies or investigations and to make such 

recommendations as may be necessary or desirable for the proper functioning and delivery 

of the 9-1-1 Services; and (v) to establish amounts for service fee charges for any Public 

Agency (as that term is defined in Section 190.300 RSMo., as amended) that is a user of 

PSAP Services other than the City, County, and RCAD, and to revise such amounts from 

time to time.  The 9-1-1 Advisory Board shall consist of seven (7) members consisting of: 

(i) the County’s Presiding Commissioner serving as the County Chief Emergency 

Management Officer or in an extended absence, a designated current County Commissioner; 

(ii) One (1) representative appointed by all of fire districts receiving the 9-1-1-Services under 

this Agreement, selected in any manner the foregoing districts may determine; (iii) One (1) 

representative of the Randolph County Sheriff’s Department; (iv) One (1) representative of 

the Randolph County Ambulance District; (v) One (1) representative of the Moberly Fire 

Department; (vi) One (1) representative of the City of Moberly appointed by the City 

Council; and (vii) the 9-1-1 Director, who shall serve as non-voting ex-officio Chair.  The 9-

1-1 Advisory Board shall meet at least quarterly.  The 9-1-1 Director shall not vote.” 

 

5. Section 4 of Original Agreement Amended.  The Original Agreement is hereby further 

amended by deleting therefrom Section 4, “Term, Effect” in its entirety and by substituting therefor 

the following Section 4: 

 

“4. Term; Effect.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2023 (the 

“Effective Date”) and remain in force and effect for a period of Five (5) years following the 

Effective Date (the “Amended Initial Period”) and thereafter shall automatically renew for 

successive periods of One (1) year each for two (2) years; provided that after the expiration 

of the Amended Initial Period, this Agreement may be terminated by the City, County, or 

RCAD upon six (6) months prior written notice delivered as provided in Section 5 of this 

Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior agreement for 911 dispatch services 

between the Parties and any such agreement shall be of no further force and effect except 

that the Original Agreement as amended exists. 

 

To the extent this Agreement is terminated properly, the City shall compensate the County 

for equipment that is listed under Item No. A in Exhibit 2 (tower site equipment) that was 

purchased by the County, based upon the value of such equipment as of the date of 

termination.” 

 

6. Section 6 of Original Agreement Amended.  The Original Agreement is hereby further 

amended by deleting therefrom Section 6, “Indemnification” in its entirety and by substituting 

therefor the following Section 6: 

 

“6. Indemnification.  To the extent permitted by law, the City agrees to indemnify and 

hold the other Parties, and their respective governing body members, officers, and 

81

#17.



6 
 

employees, harmless from and against any and all suits or claims by persons or entities 

other than signatories to this Agreement, including cost of reasonable attorneys’ fees, 

resulting from the City’s provision of the 9-1-1 Services; provided that the indemnification 

contained in this Section 6 shall not extend to claims resulting in any way from (i) the 

willful misconduct or negligence of officials, employees and agents or any Party and for 

which such Party is held to be liable or such officials, employees or agents are held to be 

individually liable; and (ii) any legal action brought challenging all or any part of this 

Agreement or the approval thereof by any Party (other than procedural defects which 

defects may not be subsequently corrected by such Party) or any ordinance or order adopted 

in connection with this Agreement as hereby amended or the 9-1-1 Services, or any 

payment of costs under this Agreement. This provision is not intended to waive sovereign 

immunity and other defenses of each party unless so ordered by a court of competent 

jurisdiction.” 

7. Section 7 of Original Agreement Amended.  The Original Agreement is hereby further 

amended by deleting therefrom Section 7, “Notices” in its entirety and by substituting therefor the 

following Section 7: 

 

“7. Notices. Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement 

to be given or is otherwise given, such notice or other communication hall be in writing 

and shall be personally delivered or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt 

requested, addressed as follows: 

 

If to the City:      with a copy to: 

 

  City of Moberly    Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

  101 West Reed Street - City Hall  3660 S. Geyer Road, Suite 340 

  Moberly, Missouri 65270   St. Louis, Missouri 63127 

  Attn: City Manager    Attn: Greg H. Dohrman, Esq.  

 

If to the County     with a copy to: 
 

  The County of Randolph                   Schraeder Law Firm P.C. 

  County Administration Building        4579 Laclede Avenue 

  372 HWY JJ                                       Suite 142 

  Huntsville, Missouri 65259                St. Louis, Missouri 63108   

  Attn: Presiding Commissioner           Attn: Ivan Schraeder, Esq. 

 

If to the RCAD:       with a copy to: 

 

Randolph County Ambulance District   _______________________ 

1366 US-24     _______________________ 

Moberly, Missouri 65270   _______________________ 

Attn:  Chief Executive Officer  Attn: __________________” 

 

82

#17.



7 
 

8. References to Other Parties.  References in the Original Agreement to the “other Party” 

shall be understood to mean the “other Parties”, “neither Party” shall be understood to mean “no 

Party”, and “City and the County” shall be understood to mean “the Parties”. 

 

9. User Agreements.  The City is hereby authorized to enter into agreements with users of 

all or any portion of the Dispatch Services, with the charges for such services being established by 

the 9-1-1 Advisory Board as described in Section 3 of this Agreement. The Parties acknowledge 

that the funding solution reflected in Exhibit 1 is based on user fees being implemented for such 

users beginning in 2025. 

 

10. Ratification of Original Agreement as Amended; Conflicts. The Original Agreement 

as modified and amended by this First Amendment is hereby ratified and confirmed by each of the 

Parties.  Except for the specific modifications and amendments contained in this First Amendment, 

all other terms of the Original Agreement shall remain unchanged, in full force and effect, and 

binding on each of the Parties; provided that in the event of any conflict between the terms of this 

First Amendment and those of the Original Agreement, the terms of this First Amendment shall 

govern and the Original Agreement shall be deemed modified to the extent of the conflict. 

 

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally. Signatures of the parties appear on the following 

page(s).] 

  

83

#17.



8 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have set their hands and seals as of the day and year first 

written above. 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

 

 

By:          

        Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

THE COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  
 

 

 

By:         

       Presiding Commissioner 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Terri Maddox, County Clerk 

 

RANDOLPH COUNTY AMBULANCE 

DISTRICT 

 

 

 

By:          

        Title: 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________ 
 

 

 

 

84

#17.



9 
 

 

 

Exhibit 1 

 

Table A: Funding Solution for Central Dispatch, 

With Sales Tax Approved 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Table B: Two Dispatch Option, 

NO Sales Tax Approved 
 

 

 
  

Revenues 2022 (Actual) 2023 (Budget) 2024 (Est.) 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 TOTAL

City of Moberly Landlines 67,722.16 72,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 559,722

Randolph County Landlines 4,504.97 10,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 44,505

Randolph County Cell Phones 222,620.90 200,000 214,804 220,000 225,000 230,000 235,000 240,000 1,787,425

City of Moberly User Fee 250,000.00 250,000 250,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 73,000 85,000 1,688,000

RCAD User Fee 71,882.59 68,484 81,118 75,000 75,000 72,500 43,800 51,000 538,785

County User Fee 0.00 0 0 0 0 52,500 29,200 34,000 115,700

Rural FD User Fee 0.00 0 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000

County ARPA Funds 47,921.73 45,656 54,078 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 247,656

COUNTY GO 1/8 Cent Sales Tax 0.00 0 0 0 0 250,000 500,000 500,000 1,250,000

Total Revenue 664,652.35 646,140 675,000 685,000 690,000 945,000 961,000 990,000 6,256,792

Total Estimated Expenses 664,652.35 646,140 675,000 685,000 690,000 945,000 961,000 990,000 6,256,792

OVER UNDER REVENUE 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Revenues 2022 (Actual) 2023 (Budget) 2024 (Est.) 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 TOTAL

City of Moberly Landlines 67,722.16 72,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 559,722

Randolph County Landlines 4,504.97 10,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 44,505

Randolph County Cell Phones 222,620.90 200,000 214,804 220,000 225,000 230,000 235,000 240,000 1,787,425

City of Moberly User Fee 250,000.00 250,000 250,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 2,050,000

RCAD User Fee 71,882.59 68,484 81,118 75,000 75,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 599,485

County User Fee 0.00 0 0 0 0 51,000 51,000 51,000 153,000

Rural FD User Fee 0.00 0 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000

County ARPA Funds 47,921.73 45,656 54,078 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 247,656

1/8 Cent Sales Tax 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Revenue 664,652.35 646,140 675,000 685,000 690,000 697,000 702,000 707,000 5,466,792

Total Estimated Expenses 664,652.35 646,140 675,000 685,000 690,000 697,000 702,000 707,000 5,466,792

OVER UNDER REVENUE 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

85

#17.



10 
 

Exhibit 2 

 

 
 

 
 

Rev: October 14, 2022

Randolph County Missouri - Public Safety Radio System Project Planning

Item 

No
Equipment and Services 

MRJCC 

Dispatch

Rural Fire 

Analog

MRJCC 

Dispatch

Rural Fire 

P25 Digital

Actual

A Tower Site in Moberly: 250-ft Self Supporting Tower 550,000$         550,000$         

B1 VHF P25 Repeater System - Moberly Police Dept. 45,000$           45,000$          

B2
VHF P25 Mobile and Portable Radios for Moberly Police 

Dept. (based on recent proposal)
92,160$           92,160$          

B3 VHF P25 Repeater System - Moberly Fire Dept. 40,000$           40,000$          

B4
VHF P25 Mobile and Portable Radios for Moberly Fire 

Dept. (est, based on recent proposals)
111,360$         111,360$         

B5 MRJCC Add 3rd Moto MCC7500 Dispatch Console 110,000$         110,000$         85,000$           

B6 MRJCC New 3-Pos Dispatch Workstation Furniture 105,000$         105,000$         

B7 MRJCC CAD/EMS Software Interface 40,000$           40,000$          

B8 MRJCC/Moberly Contingency & Proj. Mgmt 44,000$           44,000$          

C

MOSWIN P25 Mobile and Portable Radios for Randolph 

County Sheriff's Office (costs based on recent proposal 

from Motorola/Wireless USA)

554,968$         554,968$         

D1
VHF P25 6-Site VHF Simulcast Repeater System for 

RCAD and Rural Fire Operations
450,000$         450,000$         

D2

VHF Mobile, Portable and Pager Radios for Randolph 

County Rural Fire Agencies (refer to Report; does not 

include radios for RCAD)

433,300$         641,200$         

E1 VHF Repeater for RCAD (Analog or P25) 15,000$           50,000$          

E2 VHF P25 Mobile, Portable Pager Radios for RCAD Dept. 94,000$           94,000$          

E3 New MCC7500 Dispatch Consoles for RCAD

F New VHF P25 Mobile & Portable Radios Huntsville PD 39,147$           39,147$          

G Project Contingency 75,000$           75,000$          

H FCC Licensing Fees 10,000$           10,000$          

I Project Management (included in each total above)

J Radio User Training Services 15,000$           15,000$          

Total - System/Project Costs 2,823,935$       3,066,835$      85,000$           

86

#17.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending The Use Table Contained In Section 46-118 By 

Removing Shooting Range And Adding Shooting Range Indoor As A 

Conditional Use In B-3 And M-1 Zoning Districts. 

  

Summary: New text would specify the shooting ranges in the code be identified as Indoor 

Shooting Ranges.  As an indoor Range it has been discussed and proposed that they 

be listed as conditional use in M-1 Districts and B-3 Districts.  Both of which will 

allow adequate review and protection of surrounding properties in those districts for 

this type of indoor business.  This also will eliminate the chance of having outdoor 

shooting ranges within the city limits. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

this text amendment. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
87

#18.



 

 

BILL NO.         ORDINANCE NO.    

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE USE TABLE CONTAINED IN SECTION 46-118 BY 

REMOVING SHOOTING RANGE AND ADDING SHOOTING RANGE INDOOR AS A 

CONDITIONAL USE IN B-3 AND M-1 ZONING DISTRICTS. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff submitted an application on February 2, 2023, to the Planning and 

Zoning Commission proposing a text amendment to the Use Table in Section 46-118 of the City 

Code to remove the Shooting Range use under Public, Quasi-Public and Recreational Uses and to 

add Shooting Range-Indoor as a conditional use in B-3 and M-1 zoning districts; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 27, 2023, before the City of Moberly, 

Missouri, Planning and Zoning Commission to consider the application filed by Moberly City 

Staff at which time the application was approved; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of the 

proposed zoning changes; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly City Council hereby adopts the recommendations of the 

Planning and Zoning Commission and enacts amendments to the City Zoning Code as follows. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 

SECTION ONE: The Use Table found in Section 46-118 is hereby amended by the 

removal of the Shooting Range use under Public, Quasi-Public and Recreational Uses and the 

addition of Shooting Range-Indoor as a conditional use in B-3 and M-1 zoning districts. 

 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon passage by the 

Moberly City Council. 

                 

      PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 17th 

day of April, 2023.  

 

 

 

 

      _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 

 

88

#18.



89

#18.



90

#18.



91

#18.



92

#18.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning 

Commission To Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of Robert Haug For 

Property Located At 900 North Moulton Street. 

  

Summary: The proposed site is located at 900 N Moulton St.   The property is surrounded 

on three sides by R-2 (1 & 2 family residential district), to the west by M-1 

(industrial district). 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the rezoning.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other       Passed Failed 

 

93

#19.



 

 

BILL NO.         ORDINANCE NO.    

 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING APPLICATION OF ROBERT 

HAUG FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 900 NORTH MOULTON STREET. 

 

WHEREAS,  On February 23, 2023, Devin Snodgrass on behalf of Robert Haug submitted 

a Rezoning Application to the Zoning Administrator to rezone all of Lot One (1) and the South 

one-half ½ of Lot Two (2) in Block Three (3) of Burkholder’s First Addition with a street address 

of 900 North Moulton Street from R-2 (One and Two Family Residential District) to R-3 (Multi-

Family District); and 

 

WHEREAS, after proper Notice a hearing was held before the City of Moberly Planning 

and Zoning Commission on March 27, 2023, at which time the Commission recommended 

approval of the rezoning request after having considered all standards listed in the zoning 

regulations, and all other conditions listed for that use in other sections of the regulations.  The 

Commission found that the proposed use did provide safeguards to assure its compatibility with 

the surrounding area. 

 

WHEREAS, the Commission recommended approval of the Application. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the rezoning application and the findings, 

conclusions and conditions of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby 

adopts the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and approves the rezoning 

application for the tract described herein with a street address of 900 North Moulton Street. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of April, 2023, by the Council of the City of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

 

 

 

 

      _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 

 

 

94

#19.



95

#19.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending Section 46-3 To Include A Definition For Shipping 

Containers And Amending Section 46-118 Permitting Shipping Containers In 

B-1, B-3 And M-1 Zoning Districts And Adopting Section 46-154 Setting 

Forth Shipping Container Regulations. 

  

Summary: With the increased demand for residential storage buildings in recent years, it is 

important to protect the integrity of residential neighborhoods with respect to the type 

of buildings allowed to include accessory structures.  The recommended text addition 

to section 46-140 will regulate and apply standards to the use of shipping containers 

in residential neighborhoods for the purpose of construction storage only and must be 

removed by final occupancy. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

this text amendment. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

96

#20.



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 46-3 TO INCLUDE A DEFINITION FOR 

SHIPPING CONTAINERS AND AMENDING SECTION 46-118 PERMITTING 
SHIPPING CONTAINERS IN B-1, B-3 AND M-1 ZONING DISTRICTS AND 

ADOPTING SECTION 46-154 SETTING FORTH SHIPPING CONTAINER 

REGULATIONS. 
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 27, 2023, before the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, Planning and Zoning Commission to consider an application filed by Moberly City 
Staff proposing text amendments to Section 46-3 to include a definition for Shipping 
Containers and to Section 46-118 permitting Shipping Containers in B-1, B-3 and M-1 zoning 
districts and adopting Section 46-154 setting forth Shipping Containers regulations; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of the 
proposed zoning changes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Moberly City Council hereby adopts the recommendations of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission and enacts amendments to the city Zoning Code as follows. 
 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE: Section 46-3. Definitions is hereby amended as follows: 
 
 Shipping Containers also known as Conex, Sea-Land, Sea-Train, and Intermodal 
Containers shall be identified as shipping containers.  Any prefabricated metal structure 
originally designed for the storage and shipping of freight or intermodal transport. 

 

 
SECTION TWO: Article III, Section 46-118. Use Table. Manufacturing, industrial & 

Extractive  is amended as follows: 
 
Shipping Containers   Permitted  B-1, B-3, M-1 

 

 
SECTION THREE: Article III, Section 46-154 is hereby adopted as follows: 
 
 
  Sec.  46-154.  Shipping Containers. 

 

 All shipping containers shall meet the following minimum condition requirements 
and shall be inspected by the Moberly Code Enforcement Office and certified as meeting these 
requirements within 30 days of placement.  Failure of the container to meet this certification will 
result in enforcement in accordance with the procedures established in Chapter 26 of the city Code 
of Ordinances as a nuisance. 

 
 
 

97

#20.



 
 
(1) No container shall bear any sign, label, logo or other advertising or identification 

without such being approved and permitted in accordance with the Moberly sign code. 
(2) All containers shall be painted or otherwise decorated in a manner and form 

consistent with the architectural character of the adjoining building faces and surrounding 
neighborhood. 

 
(3) All containers shall be securable and always dept secure. 
 
(4) All containers shall be kept structurally sound, free of graffiti, posters, bills, 

accumulated solid waste, or other blighting or deteriorating impacts. 
 
(5) Temporary storage containers (Conex) for the use as construction related storage 

shall be allowed in conjunction with a building permit approved on the same parcel of land. 
 
(6) Shipping containers shall be prohibited as storage buildings in all residential 

neighborhoods unless approved as a construction related project in accordance with the 
International Building Codes and approved and permitted through the Office of Building 
Inspectors in Moberly (example: such as a tiny home). 

 
  

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon passage by the 
Moberly City Council. 

                     
       

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 17th day 

of April, 2023. 
        

 

 

        _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 

 

 

98

#20.



99

#20.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks & Recreation 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Accepting And Authorizing Execution Of A Second 

Community Assistance Program Addendum. 

  

Summary: Attached is the proposed amendment to the CAP agreement with Conservation which 

is the agreement covering cooperative lake management for the three park lakes. 

The amendment changes the original agreement to cover a joint project (scope 

detailed in attachment) to rebuild both boat ramps, develop boat trailer and vehicle 

parking, and a concrete path to the existing boat ramp.  

The amendment also provides for 50% reimbursement on projects and engineering up 

to $54,989.  

We are budgeting for these improvements in the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Parks > Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502 

  

Available Budget $: Pending Budget Approval 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     X  Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    X    Other: Agreement Amendment      Passed Failed 

 

100

#21.



 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.    

 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A SECOND 

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ADDENDUM. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   On September 21, 2020, this Council authorized entering into a 

Community Assistance Program (“CAP”) with the Missouri Department of Conservation (“the 

“Department”) to help manage access to and stocking lakes located in Moberly and on June 6, 

2022, this Council authorized an Addendum to said agreement. 

 SECTION TWO:  The Department has proposed a Second Addendum (attached) to the 

previous CAP agreement which provides for infrastructure improvements and a 50% cost share up 

to $54,989.00. 

SECTION THREE:    City staff recommends accepting and approving the attached 

Addendum. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby accepts the Second Community Assistance 

Program Addendum and authorizes the Mayor and City Manager, respectively, to execute said 

Agreements on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 17th day 

of April, 2023. 

  

      _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  
101

#21.



1 

 ADDENDUM 2 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

 

The Community Asssistance Program Agreement made and entered into on September 21, 2020 

with an addendum on June 6, 2022, by and between the City of Moberly and the Missouri 

Department of Conservation is hereby amended as follows: 

 

Under Section 1.  

 

1. CITY RESPONSIBILITIES. The City agrees to: 

 

 J. Construct the facilities listed below at Rothwell Park. Construction plans, 

modifications and final project approval must be completed by a Missouri 

licensed professional engineer. Any facilities constructed pursuant to this 

Agreement shall be and  remain the property of the City.  

 

  Rothwell Park Lake: 
 

 Replace existing boat ramp with new boat ramp – 16’ x 60’, 6” thick 

reinforced concrete, with 4’ shoulders 
 

 Replace existing basketball court with new parking lot – 76’ x 40’, 6” thick 

reinforced conerete, with 3 trailer spots and 4 car spots 
 

 Construct new parking pad meeting Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

standards – 20’ x 20’, 6” thick reinforced concrete, with 1 van accessible 

ADA parking spot 
 

 Construct a new sidewalk extending between the ADA parking pad and 

existing courtesy dock – approximately 150’ x 5’, 6” thick reinforced 

concrete, will meet ADA standards 

 

  Water Works Lake: 
 

 Replace existing boat ramp with new boat ramp – 16’ x 40’, 6” thick 

reinforced concrete, with 4’ shoulders 

 

 K. Upon completion,  provide the Department with copies of the invoices and 

associated payment vouchers for the materials and work described above in 

Section 1.J. 

 

 L. Comply with all federal and state laws, and local ordinances including (but not 

limited to) the Americans with Disabilities Act, applicable to the construction and 

maintenance of the facilities described above. 

 

 M. Ensure that no federal monies are used to fund the City’s share of the total project 

costs.  

 

102

#21.



2 

 N. During the term of this Agreement, maintain in good order and repair all facilities 

constructed pursuant to this Agreement. 

   

Under Section 2. 

 

2. DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITIES. The Department agrees to: 

 

 F. Provide a cash grant reimbursement for the construction work described above in 

Section 1.J, covering 50% of the total cost up to a maximum Department 

commitment of $54,989.00. 

 

Under Section 3. 

 

3. JOINT RESPONSIBILITIES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS. Both parties agree 

that: 

 

 F. Any electronic signatures affixed to this document are intended to authenticate 

this writing and to have the same force and effect as manual signatures, pursuant 

to the Missouri Uniform Electronic Transactions Act (§432.200 et seq., RSMo). 

 

 G. All Department and City covenants are subject to appropriations and the 

availability of funds, and the Department and City recognize that it may be 

several years before facility development can be undertaken. 

 

 H. In the event of breach or default of this Agreement by the City, or should this 

Agreement be terminated by the City for other than breach or default by the 

Department, the City shall reimburse the Department for that portion of the costs 

of improvements at the Area provided by the Department, minus the total amount 

actually expended by the City to maintain said Area as previously set out. In the 

event of breach or default of this Agreement by the Department prior to its 

expiration date, use without restriction of all improvements installed at the Area 

with Department funds shall revert to the City at no cost. 

 

 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]  

  

103

#21.



3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment on the _______ 

day of __________________________, 20_____. 

 

 MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF  

 CONSERVATION 

 

 

 ______________________________________ 

   DEPUTY DIRECTOR - BUSINESS 

 

 

   CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

 

   _____________________________________ 

   MAYOR 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

104

#21.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, 

Missouri, To Execute An Engagement Letter With Brundage Environmental 

And Ag Law Llc For Legal Services 

  

Summary: Moberly Public utilities requires specialized legal assistance during the course 

of regular business. This agreement obtains the services of Brundage 

Environmental And Ag Law Llc for specialized environmental law assistance.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Legal Fees 

  

Account Number: 301.110.5406 

  

Available Budget $: To be transferred from Operating Reserve 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

105

#22.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO EXECUTE AN ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH 

BRUNDAGE ENVIRONMENTAL AND AG LAW LLC FOR LEGAL SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly, Missouri is desirous of obtaining  legal counsel with 

an expertise in environmental law to assist the utilities department with enforcement of the City’s 

pretreatment program; and 

WHEREAS, Robert J. Brundage of Brundage Environmental and Ag Law LLC, is 

particularly suited to provide such expertise and has submitted an Engagement Letter which 

outlines the services he can provide and his firm’s charges for such services, and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Moberly and its residents to 

immediately secure the services outlined in the Engagement Letter and the charges outlined for 

said services are reasonable and customary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Moberly agrees to the terms of the Engagement Letter 

and hereby ratifies the City Manager’s prior execution of the Letter on behalf of the City and 

further authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further actions as may be necessary to 

complete the engagement. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of April, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

        

        _____________________________ 

        Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

106

#22.



107

#22.



108

#22.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Through the course of regular City operations, debts to various vendors and 

agencies are incurred. The majority are charged to the City through invoices, 

other debts are incurred through contractual arrangements for services, 

financing of purchases, and long-term debt. This resolution approves payment 

of two types of items; (1) those with due dates within the next two weeks, and 

(2) for payments that have been made for items with due dates that occurred 

since the previous appropriation.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget : N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

109

#23.



110

#23.



111

#23.



112

#23.



113

#23.



114

#23.



115

#23.



116

#23.



117

#23.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Manager 

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports 

  

Summary: Attached is Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works Monthly, 

Finance Department Monthly Report, Parks and Rec. Monthly Report, Police 

Department Monthly Report, Fire Department Monthly Report, Public Utility 

Monthly Report, Moberly Area Economic Development, Moberly Chamber of 

Commerce. 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month March. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

118

#24.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

March 2023 
A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Grants/Funding 

 

Community Development Specialist - Zoey Glasgow started with us Monday, April 10th.  Her area is 

between Carla and I, and she has been reviewing social media, webpages and getting acquainted with all 

of the operations and departments of the City.  I have taken her around to all of the facilities and she has 

already been working up items for Facebook on community happenings and reviewing websites for 

updates. 

 

TEAP Study- Important information for the future funding applications for the industrial park roads.  It 

sounds like since we received ARPA for the Fennel, we won’t get it for other proposals.  We will likely 

have to turn our attentions to the EDA funding as a source of match for the Gov. Cost Share funding. 

 

S. Morley Center Turn Lane - We have the engineering agreement from B&W, it will be on the 

upcoming council agenda for review at the work session. 

 

EDA – Industrial Park Street funding is needed to match the gov. cost share.  We were hopeful that we 

could be approved for Industrial Site Grant ARPA funding, but it doesn’t look likely at this point.  As 

we have other EDA projects lingering, we can’t apply until draw down has been started on those.  

Hopefully utilities will be able to start drawdowns soon and open the door for this application. 

 

BEAP – This is completed, we will use this study of the Fisk Ave. culvert where the water works lake 

spillway and Sweet Springs branch combine and pass under the road.  The culvert is way undersized and 

water overflows and undermines the road on multiple occasions over the last few years.  The study 

should help us in trying to acquire BRO funding for its replacement. We look forward to the study to be 

completed around the beginning of April. 

 

TAP – N. Morley - Not approved, but application was well liked. We will modify based on comments 

and resubmit it in the next funding round. 

 

Wayfinding signage – We held the community stakeholder meeting at City Hall on April 12th at 5:00 

pm with Arcturis to review the desires and goals of the stakeholders as to what they feel is important to 

identify with wayfinding signage and conceptual layout/locations for the signage. We had a low turn-

out, possibly due to nice weather, but the input and conversation from those in attendance was very 

good.  We should have it summarized soon and hope to have something prepared for review in late May. 

 

BRO– The BEAP study is completed, we will get that to you for review and discussion. Support from 

County Commissioners will be imperative as they are on a committee that approves funding for the 

BRO program.   

The existing culvert is undersized, and the bottom was rusted out of it.  We put a band-aid on it a couple 

of years ago, placing a concrete liner bottom in it as a temporary measure. 

 

ARPA Stormwater - We were approved to select B&W/Barr for this work.  We have had initial 

scoping calls with the team, and they are preparing an initial scope of services and fees to submit to us 

for review.  We still haven’t seen a formal agreement for the grant, and after checking, none of the other 

communities who received funding have either. 119

#24.



 

ARPA Projects - We were approved for the Fennel Community Center project.  The total project is just 

under $1M, and it’s a 50/50 matching grant. The proposed work would have the building functional year 

around with HVAC, finished floors, insulation, electrical, lighting, and additional restrooms.  If funding 

extends far enough, we will rework the three South points of egress to be attractive pedestrian entrances 

that fit with the style of the building. 

 

Fennel Complex - Kinder has completed the fence & gates.  We met on site April 11th to review and 

complete a punch list of items.  He was very receptive to all comments/suggestions and has a plan to 

address the items. The only item that is not completely functional as of yesterday was a latch on the 

North walk thru gate.  Fence is very heavily built, extra effort in the greased, brass lined bushings of the 

gates, fold back flat hinges, and they will be supplying black grade 8 bolts to put in as final connections 

for all the panels. They used standard bolts during the install due to putting in and taking out and 

adjustments would mar the black hardware. 

Tuck pointing is moving along, South & West side completed, making good progress on East side.  You 

can clearly see where he has gotten to in this effort.  Windows continue to go in.  Work has started on 

the mop/slop sink closet on the end of the bathrooms.  We will also focus on getting the remaining café 

lights installed. 

 

Fennel Ghost signs - We have prepared size, prep, and paint requirements to put back the ghost signs 

and Shirley has sent out to multiple painters that do this type of work for proposals that we can use for 

grant application. We have yet to get a proposal back yet. 

 

Public Works  

 

Street Maintenance bids – As expected, all of the costs have increased this year. I was hopeful asphalt 

would be under $100/ton, and it came in at $103/ton.  We should be able to get most of the work 

completed within the budget. 

 

W. Urbandale Lighting project - We have successfully raised the funding necessary for the secondary 

power to be installed on three existing poles on W. Urbandale Dr. between the RR tracks and S. 

Williams.  We must pay for the work with Ameren prior to them starting, and Moberly Community 

Foundation is waiting for the $500 Ameren donation to arrive before sending payment.  I am going to 

try and move payment along and wait for reimbursement. 

 

Urbandale Pillars - HPC is sending out letters discussing the proposed work to the pillars and asking 

for donations to raise the required $25,000 to complete the relocation to the off-r/w locations and 

construct bases and new uniform finish and roof.  The City has already acquired the necessary 

easements for the relocation effort and will contribute the $2,000 that we were going to have to spend to 

take them down if they were not relocated.  Hopefully we see a good response so they can get moved 

soon. 

 

Glass Recycling Bunker - We opened bids for the bunker on April 11th. The lowest bid was DMC for 

$17,350. We will take this to the upcoming work session for approval and send it to MTSWD for 

review/approval.  They are the funding organization for the project. 

 

Infill Housing Development – We have site plans for a 7-unit development on N. 5th Street on City 

property.  They are completing quiet titles on a couple of the lots and are working with the adjoining 

church properties to establish joint green space and a shelter house that can be used by the residents of 

the development and the church.  A great win/win for the area. 

 

Demolition & Property Maintenance – Staff are lining up the three locations that will be completed 

with the pending emergency work. 425 E. Rollins (collapsing), 125 S. 5th (City owned) and 1635 S. 120

#24.



Morley (fire).  These will consume much of the remaining funding. Staff is also compiling a list of 9 

other properties that would be set to go early summer if additional demolition funding is approved.  

There are many more that need to go following these.  Property maintenance will be a focus for the code 

office.  Likely numerous abatement this summer/fall. 

 

Waste Management – Our streets continue to take a beating from the trash trucks, and I still have not 

seen weight tickets for the trucks. I sent the general manager a series of pictures where the trucks had 

blown out the street at trash stops and he is generating weight ticket and supposed to be in town on 3/17 

to review locations.  I will be touching base again with more locations.  Hopefully we can find some 

solutions for this impact on our roads. 

 

          Airport 

 

Sam Graves Congressional Appropriations – doesn’t appear likely to happen.  It was short notice to 

get information put together.  I felt like we made a good presentation.  We have the T-Hangars on our 

CIP for a few years down the road as NPE & BIL funding builds up.  I am looking at some homeland 

security funding possibly for internal fencing, but it seems fuel system will have to be pushed down the 

road until other funding sources can be identified. 

 

We are wrapping up painting and details of exterior work at the airport and need to finalize plans for the 

interior.  I have funding budgeted from the Lucille Manor fund that is specifically designated for airport 

hangar/building work.  I have met with consultants, Modot Aviation and FAA and have guidelines in 

place to renovate the three spaces in the two-story section into overnight rooms that would function like 

an AB&B for aviation related traffic.  Joe Snodgrass drafted layout plans and Richard Warren has put 

together cost estimates.  I am working on the details of how it would function (reservations, cleaning, 

maintenance).  It would be a unique situation and I have had significant interest in the concept from 

pilots and aviation related people.  With Ag Service operations, pass through travelers, Corporate pilots, 

Event pass through (Classic Air Race, Oshkosh, etc.), if we filled the rooms only a few nights a month, 

it would generate more revenue than a leased office space would and be another draw for our airport. 

 

 Cemetery Department 

 

Kathy Conley is making good progress on getting old data into an electronic format.  Much of the old 

information is handwritten and very poor handwriting.  We will have to do extensive footwork to put 

eyes on headstones to confirm names and locations and finish this process.  

   

We will be requesting some additional surveying in the upcoming budget to add more survey pins and 

markers so that staff can better measure out and identify locations.  Several of the sections don’t have 

good markers and staff are having to pull measurements off distant locations which makes it difficult to 

layout burial sites, especially for people filling in when primary staff is on vacation. We also need to 

layout a plat for the area we cleared with the GPR which should add a couple hundred burial lots. 

There was one (1) grave lot sold; three (3) graves opened; and three (3) monument permits sold during 

the month of March. 

 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly held a meeting March 27, 2023.  

 

1. Notice of Public Hearing for a zoning change application submitted by Devin 

Snodgrass on behalf of Robert Haug from an R-2 (1&2 Family Residential 

District) to an R-3 (Multi-family Dwelling District) for property located at 900 N. 

Moulton St. 
121

#24.



2. Notice of Public Hearing for a site plan review submitted by Devin Snodgrass on 

behalf of Robert Haug to build a Tri-Plex Apartment building located at 900 N. 

Moulton St. 

3. Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of 

Moberly in Article III, Section 118 on permitted use of Shipping Containers 

  4. Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of 

Moberly in Article III, Section 46-118 on Shooting Range. 

 

 
C. Code Enforcement 

 

            Month of March: Mark 

 

       •    75 Inspection and reinspection’s 

       •    Drove checking on violations 

       •    Sent out letters on violations 

 

 

           Month of March: David 

      

 Planning & Zoning 15%.  

 Commercial Inspections   5% 

 Residential New Construction Inspections 20% 

 Residential Remodel Inspections 20% 

 Office File System Organized   5% 

 Letters of City Violations   5% 

 Calling and answering residents on complaints 10% 

 Discussing Codes with Contractors & Residents that come in  20% 
 

             Month of March: Aaron 
 

 Planning & Zoning   5%.  

 Building Inspections & Review of Plans 30% 

 Historic Preservation Reviews & information   5% 

 New Code Review information 10% 

 Nuisance complaints 50% 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

Mar-23 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 18 0 226 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 9 0 0 0 $0.00  

122

#24.



Winter Weather Equipment 

Preparations 

8 0 0 0 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 86 0 38 10 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 104 0 4 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 176 0 202 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 16 0 6 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 94 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb  Repair 32 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 45 0 1 0 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 32 0 19 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 173 0 0 10 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 28 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 184 0 53 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To Disposal 32 0 16 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Alleys 38 0 23 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Streets 77 0 45 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 805 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 78 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 72 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, Downtown 18 0 72 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All Wards 80 0 120 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 176 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 2 0 0 0 $0.00  123

#24.



Landfill Maintenance 44 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 

  Loads Tons 
Cubic 
Yards Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED    

  Units Hours    

Routine Service  11 29    

Maintenance And Repair 28 88    

 

124

#24.



125

#24.



126

#24.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out Ending Cash Balance

100 General 2,716,300.52        664,134.90          -                    756,050.55         20,833.33         2,603,551.54               

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 197,870.27           3,108.05              -                    7,361.67             -                    193,616.65                  

105 Payroll 560,226.37           1,660.21              -                    (21,755.36)          -                    583,641.94                  

110 Solid Waste 772,409.03           117,192.88          -                    88,491.62           -                    801,110.29                  

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course -                        -                      15,871.74         15,871.74           -                    -                               

115 Parks and Recreation 10,729.01             50,810.47            348,820.55       397,431.55         -                    12,928.48                    

116 Park Sales Tax 900,487.36           131,750.19          -                    -                      364,692.29       667,545.26                  

120 Airport (281,900.35)          11,901.93            -                    15,694.57           -                    (285,692.99)                 

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 10,432.23             1,000.00              -                    -                      -                    11,432.23                    

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 537,849.46           1,620.50              -                    -                      -                    539,469.96                  

135 ARPA Grant Fund 2,654,570.42        7,845.85              -                    -                      -                    2,662,416.27               

137 Use Tax Trust 253,330.04           748.74                 -                    -                      -                    254,078.78                  

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 40,190.88             218.79                 -                    -                      -                    40,409.67                    

300 Utilities Collection 2.90                      517,977.19          38,236.50         35,674.64           521,172.08       (630.13)                        

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 19,866.53             -                      388,087.89       377,717.30         -                    30,237.12                    

302 Utilities Replacement 716,908.58           -                      4,125.00           -                      -                    721,033.58                  

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 1,267,105.75        5,922.69              -                    6,333.49             38,236.50         1,228,458.45               

306 Utilities Consumer Security 209,868.21           -                      -                    4,055.28             -                    205,812.93                  

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 63,330.84             187.18                 -                    -                      -                    63,518.02                    

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund (355,566.89)          -                      -                    4,915.00             -                    (360,481.89)                 

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund (516,571.10)          -                      -                    544,311.07         -                    (1,060,882.17)              

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,231,188.40        3,638.90              42,772.34         38,124.15           -                    1,239,475.49               

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,825,081.64        5,394.21              35,728.54         27,861.38           -                    1,838,343.01               

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 168,402.26           497.73                 29,859.58         26,465.87           -                    172,293.70                  

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 93,541.31             276.47                 15,051.85         -                      -                    108,869.63                  

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 159,543.71           471.55                 50,458.31         -                      -                    210,473.57                  

1,026,212.66        -                      -                    -                      -                    1,026,212.66               

5,908,914.80        534,365.92          604,320.01       1,065,458.18      559,408.58       5,422,733.97               

304 Capital Improvement Trust 776,176.34           119,006.39          -                    29,200.75           54,994.76         810,987.22                  

400 911 Emergency Telephone (715.24)                 38,277.86            20,833.33         60,562.61           -                    (2,166.66)                     

406 Inmate Security Fund 15,497.48             89.80                   -                    -                      -                    15,587.28                    

408 Police Forfeiture Fund -                        -                      -                    -                      -                    -                               

600 Transportation Trust 2,400,747.34        123,807.96          -                    39,314.22           -                    2,485,241.08               

601 Street Improvement 616,809.23           43,042.99            -                    21,092.83           -                    638,759.39                  

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 22,193.76             65.60                   -                    -                      -                    22,259.36                    

901 Misc. Project Residuals 152,828.57           451.70                 -                    -                      -                    153,280.27                  

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 350,424.64           -                      -                    1,719.49             -                    348,705.15                  

   Escrow

   Total CWWSS (funds 300-381 + escrow)

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  March 2023

Page 1 of 2
127

#24.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out Ending Cash Balance

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  March 2023

904 Hometown Strong Fund 100,000.00           -                      -                    -                      -                    100,000.00                  

905 Retail Consulting Fund 16,902.35             49.96                   -                    -                      -                    16,952.31                    

906 Solar Systems Settlement Fund 770,255.38           -                      -                    3,910.33             -                    766,345.05                  

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 654.51                  1.93                     -                    -                      -                    656.44                         

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 274,990.24           4,616.96              -                    -                      -                    279,607.20                  

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 172,085.35           11,960.79            -                    31,875.50           -                    152,170.64                  

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 386,705.94           9,665.46              -                    11,627.94           1,733.84           383,009.62                  

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance -                        -                      -                    -                      -                    -                               

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 137,005.59           -                      -                    -                      -                    137,005.59                  

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 1,516,994.41        -                      -                    -                      -                    1,516,994.41               

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 108,821.67           321.63                 11,817.17         64,457.30           -                    56,503.17                    

995 Health Trust 310,092.34           134,264.85          -                    153,398.26         -                    290,958.93                  

995 Investments -                        -                      -                    -                      -                    -                               

310,092.34           134,264.85          -                    153,398.26         -                    290,958.93                  

22,409,879.94     2,011,982.31      1,001,662.80   2,741,763.75     1,001,662.80   21,680,098.50             Total Cash

   Total Health Trust

Page 2 of 2
128

#24.



75.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

100 General 664,134.90 7,133,130.69 9,431,789.14 75.63% 812,758.08 6,436,628.04 9,431,789.14 68.24%

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 3,108.05 80,569.61 100,900.00 79.85% 7,361.67 67,661.67 100,000.00 67.66%

105 Payroll 1,660.21 10,749.58 0.00 0.00% -21,614.55 -24,412.38 0.00 0.00%

110 Solid Waste 117,192.88 985,220.79 1,093,900.00 90.06% 88,425.82 925,397.04 1,073,840.75 86.18%

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 15,871.74 291,596.02 246,134.01 118.47% 15,871.74 291,596.02 246,134.01 118.47%

115 Parks and Recreation 399,631.02 2,800,323.07 3,344,585.83 83.73% 403,773.43 2,800,323.07 3,344,585.83 83.73%

116 Park Sales Tax 131,750.19 1,736,275.41 1,628,000.00 106.65% 364,692.29 2,214,605.17 2,415,969.84 91.67%

120 Airport 11,901.93 286,183.03 635,557.18 45.03% 16,068.46 515,610.12 635,557.18 81.13%

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 1,000.00 10,723.00 25,000.00 42.89% 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00%

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 1,620.50 10,469.96 28,000.00 37.39% 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%

135 ARPA Grant Fund 7,845.85 1,483,848.13 1,374,405.28 107.96% 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00%

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 218.79 1,869.00 3,300.00 56.64% 0.00 321.64 3,000.00 10.72%

300 Utilities Collection 556,213.69 5,374,271.22 7,814,333.91 68.77% 556,213.69 5,393,409.35 7,814,333.91 69.02%

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 388,087.89 3,599,397.03 5,661,664.64 63.57% 388,087.89 3,599,396.53 5,661,664.64 63.57%

302 Utilities Replacement 4,125.00 37,125.00 49,500.00 75.00% 0.00 27,130.00 0.00 0.00%

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 5,922.69 327,105.88 175,568.75 186.31% 44,569.99 496,006.64 437,535.82 113.36%

304 Capital Improvement Trust 119,006.39 1,128,047.97 1,422,000.00 79.33% 84,195.51 686,466.66 814,206.41 84.31%

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 187.18 2,576.32 2,300.00 112.01% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund 0.00 0.00 1,464,148.00 0.00% 4,915.00 137,457.26 1,464,148.00 9.39%

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund 0.00 0.00 6,128,287.00 0.00% 544,311.07 638,752.50 6,128,287.00 10.42%

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 46,411.24 408,469.05 519,868.13 78.57% 38,124.15 349,300.45 907,243.75 38.50%

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 41,122.75 356,264.06 438,342.50 81.28% 27,861.38 259,615.46 836,175.00 31.05%

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 30,357.31 271,853.18 358,795.00 75.77% 26,465.87 244,360.44 326,650.00 74.81%

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 15,328.32 137,421.41 180,922.16 75.96% 0.00 119,785.49 164,911.05 72.64%

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 50,929.86 456,854.90 606,199.74 75.36% 0.00 406,022.55 551,363.40 73.64%

400 911 Emergency Telephone 59,111.19 417,222.13 532,480.00 78.35% 62,890.24 498,530.26 646,139.37 77.16%

406 Inmate Security Fund 89.80 716.01 810.00 88.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

600 Transportation Trust 123,807.96 1,174,965.29 1,436,700.00 81.78% 39,314.22 914,736.83 1,279,059.00 71.52%

601 Street Improvement 43,042.99 741,328.84 500,000.00 148.27% 21,092.83 180,653.29 675,275.00 26.75%

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 0.00 11,827.50 0.00 0.00% 1,719.49 15,475.41 0.00 0.00%

904 Hometown Strong Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - March 2023

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

Page 1 of 2
129

#24.



75.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - March 2023

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

905 Retail Consulting Fund 49.96 5,304.67 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

906 Solar Systems Settlement Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,910.33 35,192.97 0.00 0.00%

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 1.93 12.64 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 4,616.96 26,080.12 24,325.00 107.22% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 11,960.79 82,840.85 101,680.00 81.47% 31,875.50 57,149.56 101,300.00 56.42%

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 9,665.46 243,269.32 215,000.00 113.15% 13,361.78 169,730.89 202,616.08 83.77%

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 12,138.80 107,975.78 143,006.04 75.50% 64,457.30 128,914.60 128,914.60 100.00%

995 Health Trust 134,264.85 1,492,866.75 0.00 0.00% 153,398.26 1,564,219.00 0.00 0.00%

3,012,379.07 31,234,754.21 45,687,502.31 68.37% 3,794,101.44 29,150,036.53 45,718,699.78 63.76%TOTALS

Page 2 of 2
130

#24.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 7.97% $199,862 -17.31% -17.31% 9.09% $250,141 25.16% 25.16% 8.44% $247,325 -1.13% -1.13% 9.68% $245,365 -0.79% -0.79%

August 8.43% $211,324 12.94% -4.11% 7.66% $210,787 -0.25% 12.10% 7.49% $219,697 4.23% 1.32% 10.22% $258,863 17.83% 7.97%

September 9.47% $237,294 -3.45% -3.87% 9.64% $265,191 11.76% 11.97% 9.54% $279,648 5.45% 2.83% 10.77% $272,892 -2.42% 4.08%

October 7.95% $199,259 7.64% -1.39% 8.03% $221,103 10.96% 11.73% 8.17% $239,568 8.35% 4.12% 9.89% $250,666 4.63% 4.21%

November 6.90% $172,873 6.55% -0.13% 6.63% $182,491 5.56% 10.69% 7.77% $227,855 24.86% 7.47% 9.13% $231,444 1.58% 3.72%

December 8.55% $214,218 -3.25% -0.68% 8.59% $236,514 10.41% 10.64% 8.90% $260,966 10.34% 7.97% 10.55% $267,405 2.47% 3.50%

January 8.46% $212,117 2.23% -0.27% 7.68% $211,290 -0.39% 9.02% 7.14% $209,234 -0.97% 6.77% 9.95% $252,078 20.48% 5.61%

February 8.70% $217,948 2.24% 0.05% 7.90% $217,419 -0.24% 7.81% 9.30% $272,759 25.45% 9.03% 10.28% $260,612 -4.45% 4.20%

March 8.29% $207,716 2.51% 0.32% 8.57% $235,865 13.55% 8.45% 8.51% $249,432 5.75% 8.65% 9.80% $248,243 -0.48% 3.67%

April 7.98% $200,097 -4.84% -0.20% 7.09% $195,208 -2.44% 7.40% 7.90% $231,630 18.66% 9.53% 9.73% $246,505 6.42% 3.94%

May 7.73% $193,621 1.22% -0.08% 8.00% $220,208 13.73% 7.94% 7.08% $207,603 -5.72% 8.16% 0.00%

June 9.57% $239,953 10.55% 0.85% 11.12% $305,934 27.50% 9.81% 9.75% $285,942 -6.53% 6.52% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $2,506,282 100.00% $2,752,151 100.00% $2,931,659 100.00% $2,534,072

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) General Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
1

9
9

,8
6

2

$
2

1
1

,3
2

4

$
2

3
7

,2
9

4

$
1

5
9

,9
6

0

$
1

7
2

,8
7

3

$
2

1
4

,2
1

8

$
2

1
2

,1
1

7

$
2

1
7

,9
4

8

$
2

0
7

,7
1

6

$
2

0
0

,0
9

7

$
1

9
3

,6
2

1

$
2

3
9

,9
5

3

$
2

5
0

,1
4

1

$
2

1
0

,7
8

7

$
2

6
5

,1
9

1

$
2

2
1

,1
0

3

$
1

8
2

,4
9

1

$
2

3
6

,5
1

4

$
2

1
1

,2
9

0

$
2

1
7

,4
1

9

$
2

3
5

,8
6

5

$
1

9
5

,2
0

8

$
2

2
0

,2
0

8

$
3

0
5

,9
3

4

$
2

4
7

,3
2

5

$
2

1
9

,6
9

7 $
2

7
9

,6
4

8

$
2

3
9

,5
6

8

$
2

2
7

,8
5

5

$
2

6
0

,9
6

6

$
2

0
9

,2
3

4 $
2

7
2

,7
5

9

$
2

4
9

,4
3

2

$
2

3
1

,6
3

0

$
2

0
7

,6
0

3

$
2

8
5

,9
4

2

$
2

4
5

,3
6

5

$
2

5
8

,8
6

3

$
2

7
2

,8
9

2

$
2

5
0

,6
6

6

$
2

3
1

,4
4

4

$
2

6
7

,4
0

5

$
2

5
2

,0
7

8

$
2

6
0

,6
1

2

$
2

4
8

,2
4

3

$
2

4
6

,5
0

5

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

240,000

260,000

280,000

300,000

320,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

2022-
2023

131

#24.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 9.23% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 8.54% $119,791 -1.56% -1.56% 9.77% $118,528 -1.05% -1.05%

August 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 7.73% $102,013 0.60% 12.75% 7.63% $107,096 4.98% 1.42% 10.37% $125,805 17.47% 7.69%

September 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 9.67% $127,495 11.85% 12.42% 9.60% $134,704 5.65% 2.96% 11.00% $133,437 -0.94% 4.47%

October 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 7.99% $105,403 10.71% 12.02% 8.12% $113,921 8.08% 4.14% 9.84% $119,394 4.80% 4.55%

November 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.51% 11.10% 7.75% $108,728 24.61% 7.43% 9.09% $110,199 1.35% 3.96%

December 8.65% $103,534 17.42% 3.20% 8.70% $114,709 10.79% 11.05% 8.91% $125,041 9.01% 7.70% 10.59% $128,399 2.69% 3.73%

January 8.53% $102,043 -15.02% 0.05% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28% 7.40% $103,883 2.85% 7.06% 9.78% $118,615 14.18% 5.07%

February 8.64% $103,390 3.00% 0.42% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 9.15% $128,441 23.75% 9.06% 10.47% $126,970 -1.14% 4.22%

March 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.72% 8.44% $111,392 13.38% 8.70% 8.33% $116,931 4.97% 8.59% 9.62% $116,714 -0.19% 3.73%

April 7.83% $93,739 -4.21% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61% 7.73% $108,526 19.18% 9.50% 9.47% $114,912 5.88% 3.93%

May 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.34% 8.21% $108,243 19.14% 8.58% 6.95% $97,513 -9.91% 7.71% 0.00%

June 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 11.00% $145,068 25.83% 10.24% 9.88% $138,569 -4.48% 6.37% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,196,607 100.00% $1,319,125 100.00% $1,403,145 100.00% $1,212,973

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Parks Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

4

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1 $
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $

1
1

4
,7

0
9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3

$
1

4
5

,0
6

8

$
1

1
9

,7
9

1

$
1

0
7

,0
9

6 $
1

3
4

,7
0

4

$
1

1
3

,9
2

1

$
1

0
8

,7
2

8

$
1

2
5

,0
4

1

$
1

0
3

,8
8

3

$
1

2
8

,4
4

1

$
1

1
6

,9
3

1

$
1

0
8

,5
2

6

$
9

7
,5

1
3

$
1

3
8

,5
6

9

$
1

1
8

,5
2

8

$
1

2
5

,8
0

5

$
1

3
3

,4
3

7

$
1

1
9

,3
9

4

$
1

1
0

,1
9

9

$
1

2
8

,3
9

9

$
1

1
8

,6
1

5

$
1

2
6

,9
7

0

$
1

1
6

,7
1

4

$
1

1
4

,9
1

2

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

2022-
2023

132

#24.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 9.23% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 8.54% $119,791 -1.56% -1.56% 9.77% $118,528 -1.05% -1.05%

August 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 7.73% $102,013 0.60% 12.75% 7.63% $107,096 4.98% 1.42% 10.37% $125,805 17.47% 7.69%

September 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 9.67% $127,495 11.85% 12.42% 9.60% $134,704 5.65% 2.96% 11.00% $133,437 -0.94% 4.47%

October 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 7.99% $105,403 10.71% 12.02% 8.12% $113,921 8.08% 4.14% 9.84% $119,394 4.80% 4.55%

November 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.51% 11.10% 7.73% $108,460 24.30% 7.38% 9.09% $110,199 1.60% 4.01%

December 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 8.70% $114,709 10.79% 11.05% 8.91% $125,040 9.01% 7.66% 10.59% $128,399 2.69% 3.77%

January 8.53% $102,043 1.96% 0.03% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28% 7.41% $103,883 2.85% 7.02% 9.78% $118,615 14.18% 5.10%

February 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.41% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 9.16% $128,441 23.75% 9.03% 10.47% $126,970 -1.14% 4.25%

March 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.71% 8.44% $111,392 13.38% 8.70% 8.34% $116,931 4.97% 8.57% 9.62% $116,714 -0.19% 3.76%

April 7.83% $93,739 -4.17% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61% 7.74% $108,526 19.18% 9.47% 9.47% $114,912 5.88% 3.96%

May 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 8.21% $108,243 19.14% 8.58% 6.95% $97,513 -9.91% 7.69% 0.00%

June 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 11.00% $145,068 25.83% 10.24% 9.88% $138,569 -4.48% 6.35% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,196,609 100.00% $1,319,126 100.00% $1,402,876 100.00% $1,212,973

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3 $
1

4
5

,0
6

8

$
1

1
9

,7
9

1

$
1

0
7

,0
9

6

$
1

3
4

,7
0

4

$
1

1
3

,9
2

1

$
1

0
8

,4
6

0

$
1

2
5

,0
4

0

$
1

0
3

,8
8

3

$
1

2
8

,4
4

1

$
1

1
6

,9
3

1

$
1

0
8

,5
2

6

$
9

7
,5

1
3

$
1

3
8

,5
6

9

$
1

1
8

,5
2

8

$
1

2
5

,8
0

5

$
1

3
3

,4
3

7

$
1

1
9

,3
9

4

$
1

1
0

,1
9

9

$
1

2
8

,3
9

9

$
1

1
8

,6
1

5

$
1

2
6

,9
7

0

$
1

1
6

,7
1

4

$
1

1
4

,9
1

2

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

133

#24.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.10% $96,995 -16.56% -16.56% 9.22% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 8.54% $119,797 -1.55% -1.55% 9.77% $118,528 -1.06% -1.06%

August 8.48% $101,512 14.32% -3.19% 7.73% $102,013 0.49% 12.69% 7.63% $107,096 4.98% 1.43% 10.37% $125,805 17.47% 7.69%

September 9.52% $113,985 -2.80% -3.05% 9.66% $127,495 11.85% 12.39% 9.60% $134,741 5.68% 2.97% 11.01% $133,616 -0.83% 4.51%

October 7.95% $95,208 8.16% -0.64% 7.99% $105,470 10.78% 12.01% 8.12% $113,924 8.02% 4.14% 9.84% $119,394 4.80% 4.58%

November 6.84% $81,932 7.44% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.50% 11.09% 7.73% $108,460 24.30% 7.37% 9.08% $110,199 1.60% 4.03%

December 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 8.70% $114,833 10.91% 11.06% 8.92% $125,157 8.99% 7.65% 10.61% $128,770 2.89% 3.83%

January 8.52% $102,043 1.82% 0.01% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.29% 7.40% $103,883 2.85% 7.01% 9.77% $118,615 14.18% 5.15%

February 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.39% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 9.15% $128,441 23.75% 9.03% 10.47% $127,117 -1.03% 4.31%

March 8.23% $98,515 3.37% 0.71% 8.45% $111,437 13.12% 8.68% 8.34% $117,026 5.02% 8.57% 9.62% $116,714 -0.27% 3.80%

April 7.83% $93,736 -4.18% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.59% 7.73% $108,526 19.18% 9.47% 9.47% $114,912 5.88% 3.99%

May 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 8.20% $108,243 19.14% 8.56% 6.96% $97,642 -9.79% 7.70% 0.00%

June 9.64% $115,360 9.87% 1.18% 11.00% $145,123 25.80% 10.22% 9.87% $138,569 -4.52% 6.35% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,197,062 100.00% $1,319,415 100.00% $1,403,262 100.00% $1,213,670

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Transportation Trust Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,5
1

2

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
8

$
8

1
,9

3
2

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,5

1
5

$
9

3
,7

3
6

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,3
6

0

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
7

0

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $
1

1
4

,8
3

3

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,4
3

7

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3 $
1

4
5

,1
2

3

$
1

1
9

,7
9

7

$
1

0
7

,0
9

6

$
1

3
4

,7
4

1

$
1

1
3

,9
2

4

$
1

0
8

,4
6

0

$
1

2
5

,1
5

7

$
1

0
3

,8
8

3

$
1

2
8

,4
4

1

$
1

1
7

,0
2

6

$
1

0
8

,5
2

6

$
9

7
,6

4
2

$
1

3
8

,5
6

9

$
1

1
8

,5
2

8

$
1

2
5

,8
0

5

$
1

3
3

,6
1

6

$
1

1
9

,3
9

4

$
1

1
0

,1
9

9

$
1

2
8

,7
7

0

$
1

1
8

,6
1

5

$
1

2
7

,1
1

7

$
1

1
6

,7
1

4

$
1

1
4

,9
1

2

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

134

#24.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.54% $50,367 8.33% 8.33% 7.04% $46,392 -7.89% -7.89% 4.84% $37,521 -19.12% -19.12% 6.70% $56,825 51.45% 51.45%

August 7.45% $43,915 -15.49% -4.24% 9.29% $61,192 39.34% 14.11% 9.16% $70,945 15.94% 0.82% 10.66% $90,493 27.55% 35.82%

September 8.95% $52,752 90.99% 16.62% 7.23% $47,622 -9.73% 5.56% 6.61% $51,208 7.53% 2.88% 9.00% $76,377 49.15% 40.10%

October 4.02% $23,669 -14.91% 10.92% 7.96% $52,453 121.61% 21.65% 6.20% $48,029 -8.44% 0.02% 6.74% $57,175 19.04% 35.23%

November 6.93% $40,852 -25.03% 1.52% 8.86% $58,373 42.89% 25.75% 8.79% $68,063 16.60% 3.66% 8.07% $68,520 0.67% 26.70%

December 8.52% $50,213 26.92% 5.57% 7.26% $47,833 -4.74% 19.90% 9.04% $69,977 46.30% 10.16% 9.56% $81,180 16.01% 24.54%

January 4.56% $26,900 -41.60% -1.82% 6.31% $41,573 54.55% 23.13% 7.31% $56,625 36.21% 13.20% 6.35% $53,856 -4.89% 20.39%

February 8.59% $50,625 -5.09% -2.32% 12.03% $79,275 56.59% 28.12% 13.47% $104,356 31.64% 16.56% 26.17% $222,113 112.84% 39.43%

March 8.04% $47,395 -19.65% -4.84% 9.99% $65,840 38.92% 29.45% 8.18% $63,354 -3.78% 13.89% 7.27% $61,725 -2.57% 34.77%

April 9.09% $53,605 47.24% -0.55% 8.34% $54,952 2.51% 26.17% 8.25% $63,896 16.28% 14.13% 9.48% $80,474 25.95% 33.88%

May 12.93% $76,249 139.75% 8.85% 7.24% $47,731 -37.40% 16.78% 9.73% $75,387 57.94% 17.59% 0.00%

June 12.37% $72,946 46.93% 12.46% 8.44% $55,587 -23.80% 11.76% 8.41% $65,115 17.14% 17.55% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $589,488 100.00% $658,823 100.00% $774,475 100.00% $848,739

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

Two & One-Half Percent (2-1/2%) Use Tax Analysis

2019 - 2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
5

0
,3

6
7

$
4

3
,9

1
5

$
5

2
,7

5
2

$
2

3
,6

6
9

$
4

0
,8

5
2

$
5

0
,2

1
3

$
2

6
,9

0
0

$
5

0
,6

2
5

$
4

7
,3

9
5

$
5

3
,6

0
5

$
7

6
,2

4
9

$
7

2
,9

4
6

$
4

6
,3

9
2

$
6

1
,1

9
2

$
4

7
,6

2
2

$
5

2
,4

5
3

$
5

8
,3

7
3

$
4

7
,8

3
3

$
4

1
,5

7
3

$
7

9
,2

7
5

$
6

5
,8

4
0

$
5

4
,9

5
2

$
4

7
,7

3
1

$
5

5
,5

8
7

$
3

7
,5

2
1

$
7

0
,9

4
5

$
5

1
,2

0
8

$
4

8
,0

2
9

$
6

8
,0

6
3

$
6

9
,9

7
7

$
5

6
,6

2
5 $
1

0
4

,3
5

6

$
6

3
,3

5
4

$
6

3
,8

9
6

$
7

5
,3

8
7

$
6

5
,1

1
5

$
5

6
,8

2
5

$
9

0
,4

9
3

$
7

6
,3

7
7

$
5

7
,1

7
5

$
6

8
,5

2
0

$
8

1
,1

8
0

$
5

3
,8

5
6

$
2

2
2

,1
1

3

$
6

1
,7

2
5

$
8

0
,4

7
4

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019 -
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

2022-
2023

135

#24.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 7.16% $3,885 -22.25% -22.25% 5.96% $3,526 -9.24% -9.24% 6.64% $6,772 92.03% 92.03% 11.22% $9,917 46.46% 46.46%

August 11.67% $6,335 110.82% 27.72% 9.16% $5,425 -14.37% -12.42% 6.83% $6,967 28.42% 53.48% 9.86% $8,715 25.09% 35.62%

September 10.70% $5,807 59.53% 37.67% 10.13% $5,999 3.32% -6.72% 7.42% $7,565 26.09% 42.49% 10.27% $9,071 19.91% 30.04%

October 6.39% $3,466 -4.97% 27.50% 6.35% $3,757 8.39% -4.03% 8.05% $8,211 118.56% 57.76% 7.97% $7,043 -14.22% 17.73%

November 5.75% $3,118 -4.21% 21.93% 5.38% $3,184 2.09% -3.19% 9.76% $9,956 212.74% 80.30% 9.74% $8,604 -13.58% 9.83%

December 11.83% $6,421 65.55% 29.48% 10.07% $5,963 -7.14% -4.06% 8.57% $8,738 46.55% 73.08% 10.81% $9,552 9.32% 9.74%

January 7.10% $3,854 0.40% 25.23% 7.25% $4,292 11.36% -2.25% 9.98% $10,185 137.32% 81.65% 8.17% $7,220 -29.11% 2.96%

February 7.26% $3,938 -34.19% 14.20% 8.06% $4,771 21.14% 0.25% 7.99% $8,146 70.75% 80.24% 9.35% $8,260 1.39% 2.77%

March 9.75% $5,293 30.90% 16.06% 7.74% $4,583 -13.42% -1.47% 9.47% $9,655 110.68% 83.61% 12.96% $11,452 18.62% 4.78%

April 6.98% $3,787 20.74% 16.44% 11.44% $6,772 78.83% 5.15% 7.65% $7,802 15.21% 74.01% 9.65% $8,527 9.30% 5.20%

May 8.50% $4,615 43.88% 18.50% 6.51% $3,853 -16.50% 3.18% 5.51% $5,625 45.98% 71.94% 0.00%

June 6.93% $3,761 -9.77% 15.98% 11.95% $7,075 88.10% 9.06% 12.14% $12,385 75.04% 72.31% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $54,280 100.00% $59,199 100.00% $102,005 100.00% $88,361

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) Downtown Community Improvement District Sales & Use Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
3

,8
8

5

$
6

,3
3

5

$
5

,8
0

7

$
3

,4
6

6

$
3

,1
1

8

$
6

,4
2

1

$
3

,8
5

4

$
3

,9
3

8

$
5

,2
9

3

$
3

,7
8

7

$
4

,6
1

5

$
3

,7
6

1

$
3

,5
2

6
 

$
5

,4
2

5
 

$
5

,9
9

9
 

$
3

,7
5

7
 

$
3

,1
8

4
 

$
5

,9
6

3
 

$
4

,2
9

2
 

$
4

,7
7

1
 

$
4

,5
8

3
 $
6

,7
7

2
 

$
3

,8
5

3
 

$
7

,0
7

5
 

$
6

,7
7

2
 

$
6

,9
6

7
 

$
7

,5
6

5
 

$
8

,2
1

1
 

$
9

,9
5

6
 

$
8

,7
3

8
 

$
1

0
,1

8
5

 

$
8

,1
4

6
 

$
9

,6
5

5
 

$
7

,8
0

2
 

$
5

,6
2

5
 

$
1

2
,3

8
5

 

$
9

,9
1

7
 

$
8

,7
1

5
 

$
9

,0
7

1
 

$
7

,0
4

3
 

$
8

,6
0

4
 

$
9

,5
5

2
 

$
7

,2
2

0
 

$
8

,2
6

0
 

$
1

1
,4

5
2

 

$
8

,5
2

7
 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

2022-
2023

136

#24.



Income

July 2022-March 

2023

July 2021-March 

2022 $ Change % Change

4900 Miscellaneous 44,480.03 28,604.89 15,875.14 55.50%

4901 Interest Income 5,355.57 139.17 5,216.40 3748.22%

4950 Employer Contributions 973,165.66 988,923.92 (15,758.26) -1.59%

4951 Employee Contributions 194,866.28 241,377.93 (46,511.65) -19.27%

4952 Employee Cobra Payments 5,613.57 6,910.32 (1,296.75) -18.77%

4953 Reinsurance Refunds 264,385.64 49,061.67 215,323.97 438.88%

4954 Employee Buy-up Premiums 5,000.00 5,425.00 (425.00) -7.83%

1,492,866.75 1,320,442.90 172,423.85 13.06%

5406 Contracted Services 2,481.00 1,381.50 1,099.50 79.59%

5806 Miscellaneous 54.00 312.00 (258.00) -82.69%

5817 Bank Fees 976.04 709.74 266.30 37.52%

5850 Health Claims Paid 985,912.81 830,091.81 155,821.00 18.77%

5851 Pharmaceuticals 140,149.14 171,995.56 (31,846.42) -18.52%

5852 Reinsurance Premiums 287,023.11 274,371.90 12,651.21 4.61%

5853 Life Insurance Premiums 27,539.87 19,150.55 8,389.32 43.81%

5854 Medical Claims Admin Fees 56,812.39 57,576.70 (764.31) -1.33%

5855 Dental Claims Admin Fees 3,510.80 3,991.90 (481.10) -12.05%

5856 Air Ambulance Memberships 5,649.00 7,040.00 (1,391.00) -19.76%

5857 Dental Claims Paid 53,363.34 50,722.30 2,641.04 5.21%

5858 HSA Account Fees 747.50 615.00 132.50 21.54%

1,564,219.00 1,417,958.96 146,260.04 10.31%

Net Income (Loss) (71,352.25) (97,516.06) 26,163.81 -26.83%

Total Expenditures

Total Income

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Profit & Loss Statement - March 2023

Expenditures

137

#24.



March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 $ Change % Change

1000 Cash 290,958.93 422,345.19 (131,386.26) -31.11%

290,958.93 422,345.19 (131,386.26) -31.11%

1300 Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

290,958.93 422,345.19 (131,386.26) -31.11%

3000 Unreserved Fund Balance 362,311.18 519,861.25 (157,550.07) -30.31%

(71,352.25) (97,516.06) 26,163.81 -26.83%

290,958.93 422,345.19 (131,386.26) -31.11%

290,958.93 422,345.19 (131,386.26) -31.11%

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Balance Sheet - March 31, 2023

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

  Current Assets

  Total Current Assets

  Other Assets

  Total Other Assets

ASSETS

    Net Income (Loss)

  Equity

  Total Equity

  TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

138

#24.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

March 2023 

 

 

 

1. Financial Exploitation of the Elderly: Suspect: KC, W/F, 52 yoa; Victim: HL, 

B/M, 76 yoa. Reports sent to RCPA. 

2. Murder 2nd Degree: Suspect: KH, W/M, 36 yoa; Victim: TH, W/M, 32 yoa. 

Reports sent to RCPA.  

3. Delivery of a Controlled Substance: KH, W/M, 36 yoa; Victim: State of MO. 

Reports sent to RCPA. 

4. Child Molestation-4th Degree; Suspect: KA W/M, 22 YOA; Victim: TS W/F, 15 

YOA. Reports sent to RCPA. 

5. Statutory Sodomy-2nd Degree; Suspect: KA W/M, 22 YOA; Victim: TS W/F, 15 

YOA. Reports sent to RCPA. 

6. Abuse or Neglect of a Child; Suspect: ZB W/M, 27 YOA; Victim: SB W/F, 4 

YOA. Unfounded. 

7. Child Molestation-2nd Degree; Suspect; Suspect: ZB W/M, 27 YOA; Victim: SB 

W/F, 4 YOA. Unfounded. 

8. Driving While Intoxicated: Suspect: AH W/F, 18 YOA; Victim: State of MO. 

Reports sent to RCPA. 

9. Rape-2nd Degree; Suspect: BN W/M, 14 YOA; Victim: JS W/F, 14 YOA. Reports 

sent to RCJO. 

 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..9 

Interviews……………………………………….……75 

Interrogations………………………………………..2 

Reports Written………………………………………62 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

Completed Paycom for detective unit. 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos. 

139

#24.



Assisted with Fraud (Counterfeit checks) investigation. 

Conducted follow up on Fraud (Stealing) investigation. 

Assisted with Statutory Sodomy/ Child Pornography investigation. 

Assisted St Louis County Police Department with a Fraud investigation. 

Conducted follow up on Stealing investigation. 

Assisted with Child Molestation/ Statutory Sodomy investigation. 

Mirma Online Training- Basic First Aid. 

Call out to assist with a Possession of Child Pornography investigation. 

Submitted preservation request to Google for Child Pornography investigation. 

Submitted preservation request to Hotmail for Child Pornography investigation. 

Submitted preservation request to Verizon for Child Pornography investigation.  

Contacted Boone County Cyber Crimes Task Force in reference to Child Pornography 

investigation. 

Attended Legal Update training in Columbia. 

Assisted with Rape investigation. 

Wrote and submitted search warrant for Sexual Exploitation of a Minor investigation. 

Conducted follow up on Financial Exploitation of Elderly investigation. 

Assisted with Death Investigation. 

Assisted Missouri Highway Patrol with a Drug Investigation. 

Assisted with a Rape investigation. 

Transported evidence to Boone Co Cyber Crimes for analysis. 

Attended forensic interview in Columbia for Child Molestation investigation. 

Attended autopsy in Columbia for Death Investigation. 

Returned search warrant to court clerk’s office for Sexual Exploitation of a Minor 

investigation. 

Assisted Kirksville PD/ MSHP DDCC with a Child Molestation investigation. 

Assisted Randolph Co Prosecutor’s office with jury trial preparation for Child 

Molestation case. 

Contacted by attorney of possible suspect in Sexual Exploitation of Minor investigation. 

Attended Less Lethal training. 

Virtual Academy Online Training- Sovereign Citizens. 

Assist with Death Investigation (Fentanyl Overdose).  

Submitted a preservation request to Verizon for Death investigation. 

Attended autopsy in Columbia for Death Investigation. 

Assisted with arrest for Murder 2nd Degree and Delivery of a Controlled Substance. 

Assisted with serving Search Warrant for Murder 2nd Degree investigation. 

Attended Training for Cursory Interviewing Children in Moberly. 

Responded to KCPD Crime Lab to pick up evidence. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos. 
Attended SAFE exam at the Rainbow House.  

Assisted patrol division with Fraud investigation. 

Reviewed Snapchat information from search warrant return. 

Interviewed 3 witnesses in reference to Statutory Sodomy investigation. 

Interviewed victim in reference to Sexual Misconduct investigation. 

Submitted Facebook preservation request in reference to Sexual Misconduct 

investigation. 

140

#24.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Assisted patrol division with death investigation. 

Interviewed witnesses in reference to death investigation. 

Interviewed victim in reference to Rape investigation. 

Submitted CAC Referral to the Rainbow House in reference to Rape investigation.  

Attended forensic interview at the Rainbow House in reference to Rape investigation. 

Submitted Snapchat preservation request in reference to Rape investigation. 

Interviewed witness in reference to Statutory Sodomy/Child Molestation investigation. 

Submitted CAC Referral to the Rainbow House in reference to Statutory Sodomy 

investigation. 

Wrote Snapchat search warrant in reference to Rape investigation. 

Submitted Snapchat search warrant in reference to Rape investigation. 

Interviewed witnesses in reference to Rape investigation. 

Reviewed Facebook information return in reference to death investigation. 

Reviewed US Cellular information return in reference to death investigation. 

Assisted patrol division with a search warrant for drug investigation. 

Returned search warrant to Randolph County Clerk’s office. 

Presented at Moberly Middle School’s Career Fair. 

Attended SAFE exam at the Rainbow House. 

Assisted School Resource Officer with Child Abuse investigation. 

Submitted CAC Referral in reference to Child Abuse investigation. 

Assisted patrol division with Delivery of Controlled Substance/Murder-2nd Degree arrest. 

Assisted patrol division with motor vehicle accident/DWI arrest.  

Attended Cursory Interviewing Children class at Moberly Area Community College. 

Interviewed suspect in reference to Rape investigation. 

Attended forensic interview at Rainbow House in reference to Statutory Sodomy 

investigation. 
 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Tracey Hayes 

Commander  

141

#24.



142

#24.



1 
 

 
Moberly Fire Department 

March Monthly Report 
2023 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

143

#24.



2 
 

City of Moberly Fire Department 
Emergency Dial 911         310 N. Clark 
Station #1  660-269-8705 EXT 2035       Moberly, MO 65270-1520 
Fax#          660-263-0596        Fire Chief 
E-mail     ryand@moberlyfd.com              Don Ryan 
Station #2  660-263-4121  
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Don Ryan, Fire Chief 
Date: April 3, 2023 
Re: March  Monthly Council Report: 
 
 
 

• Last month the fire department responded to 97 incidents (27 different types) this included:  6 fire related calls; 
65 EMS Calls; 13 service calls; 2 good intent call; 8 false alarms & false calls; 3 Hazardous Condition (No 
Fire); and 9 fire inspections. 
 

• The Department’s three shifts combined for 551.0 training hours. The following topics were covered: New Engine 
Familiarization (Pump Operations and Driver Training; Forcible Entry Training; Hydrant Training; Preplans; 
Inspection Training; Engine Company Drills; MIRMA Training; EMS Training (Multiple Topics); Natural 
Cover/Brush Fire Training; and Health and Wellness. 

 
• Building inspections (CFOs) and annual business inspections continue to be done by all three shifts. 

 
• The department participated in the monthly emergency siren testing on the 1st. 

 
• The department was recognized for their contribution during the large building fire in Huntsville (December of 

2022) at the County Commissioners Meeting on the 8th.   
 

• The department placed the new engine into service during the week of March 13th – 17th. 
 

• Personnel on the department want to thank the Kiwanis Club for their invitation to the Pancake Breakfast on the 
18th. 
 

• The department covered the 5K race on the 18th. 
 

• The Chief attended a meeting with the City Manager and Derek Buggs about the fire station on South Morley 
Street on the 21st. 
 

• The Chief met (virtually) on the 23rd with the City Manager and government officials from the Dept. of 
Agriculture regarding the Moberly Fire Station Project.  This was aimed at looking into potential avenues of 
funding sources. 
 

•  The Chief met virtually on the 30th in a meeting for the Community Revitalization Grant that had been submitted 
and what we may look into for future grant opportunities 
 

• The Chief met with a representative from FirstNet/AT&T on the 31st.  This was to get some preliminary 
information and possible costs for service and devices for department use with our new software programs. 

 
 

144

#24.



3 
 

Notice for April2023 
 
 

• The Chief will participate in a Missouri LAGERS virtual meeting on the 6th. 
 

• The Chief will meet with the Finance Dept. and City Manager to go over the department’s budget for the next 
fiscal year on the 14th. 
 

• The Chief is attending the RHSOC meeting in Huntsville on the 17th. 
 

• The Chief is attending the SEMA Training on the 18th.  The training is covering the emergency operations plans 
for rural jurisdictions. 
 

• The Chief will be presenting the department’s budget for the next fiscal year to Council on the 20th. 
 

• The department will be attending the Administrative Professionals Day breakfast at City Hall on the 26th. 
 
 

145

#24.



Incident Reports By Incident Type, Summary

1 - Fire: 6.19 % 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident: 67.01 %

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire): 3.09 % 5 - Service Call: 13.40 %

6 - Good Intent Call: 2.06 % 7 - False Alarm & False Call: 8.25 %

Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

111 - Building fire 1 1.03%

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1 1.03%

143 - Grass fire 1 1.03%

1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire 1 1.03%

154 - Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1 1.03%

163 - Outside gas or vapor combustion explosion 1 1.03%

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 4 4.12%

3112 - Lift Assistance 12 12.37%

3113 - Standby, No care provided 2 2.06%

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 37 38.14%

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 7 7.22%

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 2 2.06%

April 01, 2023 08:04 Page 1 of 3

146

#24.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

331 - Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 ) 1 1.03%

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 1.03%

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 1.03%

463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1 1.03%

5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection 8 8.25%

5005 - CFO Inspection 1 1.03%

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 1 1.03%

553 - Public service 2 2.06%

561 - Unauthorized burning 1 1.03%

611 - Dispatched & canceled en route 1 1.03%

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 1.03%

700 - False alarm or false call, other 3 3.09%

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 2 2.06%

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 2.06%

7401 - Unintentional alarm transmission medical 1 1.03%

Total Number of Incidents: 97

Total Number of Incident Types: 27

April 01, 2023 08:04 Page 2 of 3

147

#24.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incidents by Incident Type, Summary with Major Type Graph

Filter Name: Last Calendar Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '3/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '3/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

April 01, 2023 08:04 Page 3 of 3

148

#24.



Incident Reports by Incident Type Series, Detailed

3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

5 - Service Call

7 - False Alarm & False Call

1 - Fire
4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

6 - Good Intent Call

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

65

13

8
6

3

2

 April 01, 2023 09:14 Page 1 of 8

149

#24.



Incident Type: 1 - Fire

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300241 0 3/1/2023 4:19:32
PM

500 24 HWY W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300250 0 3/3/2023 10:19:00
PM

718 St. Charles ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300297 0 3/20/2023 10:38:47
AM

535 E 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300298 0 3/20/2023 4:31:14
PM

1454 HARVEST LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2300331 0 3/30/2023 8:40:27
PM

401 PATTON ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300332 0 3/31/2023 12:46:48
AM

703 FRANKLIN ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 6

Incident Type: 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300240 0 3/1/2023 12:04:28
PM

1502 BERTLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300242 0 3/1/2023 4:21:39
PM

601 Allen ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300243 0 3/1/2023 4:32:11
PM

1022 Henry ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300245 0 3/1/2023 8:09:40
PM

30 KENNEDY DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300246 0 3/2/2023 9:28:12
AM

1600 E Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300247 0 3/3/2023 9:24:13
AM

906 W Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300249 0 3/3/2023 5:43:53
PM

500 Block of Reed St (No further information), Moberly, MO
65270

2300252 0 3/4/2023 11:55:05
AM

FARROR ST E & Morley ST E, Moberly, MO

2300254 0 3/5/2023 4:56:33
PM

EMERSON & Myra ST, Moberly, MO

2300255 0 3/5/2023 5:43:17
PM

1204 stone, Moberly, MO 65270

2300256 0 3/7/2023 12:24:19
AM

904 VINCIL ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300257 0 3/7/2023 3:37:14
AM

945 W ROLLINS ST #A, MOBERLY, MO 65270

 April 01, 2023 09:14 Page 2 of 8

150

#24.



2300258 0 3/7/2023 3:26:05
PM

Sparks AVE & Murphy ST, Moberly, MO

2300260 0 3/9/2023 10:43:18
AM

516 Meadowbrook CIR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300262 0 3/9/2023 3:27:21
PM

1808 Wabash AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300269 0 3/11/2023 7:02:42
AM

906 W Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300270 0 3/11/2023 5:31:12
PM

208 Edgewood Terrace S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300271 0 3/12/2023 3:32:19
AM

1213 Fisk AVE W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300273 0 3/12/2023 6:09:00
PM

416 E Wightman ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300275 0 3/13/2023 3:59:38
PM

1028 Sinnock AVE #7, Moberly, MO 65270

2300277 0 3/13/2023 8:50:17
PM

636 St. Charles ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300280 0 3/14/2023 4:19:40
PM

205 FARROR #610, Moberly, MO 65270

2300281 0 3/14/2023 4:50:37
PM

E Highway 24 & N Morley ST, Moberly, MO

2300282 0 3/14/2023 8:58:41
PM

703 McKinsey PL, Moberly, MO 65270

2300283 0 3/15/2023 8:22:00
AM

1000 Shepherd Brothers BLVD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300284 0 3/15/2023 12:18:03
PM

209 JEFFERSON AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300285 0 3/16/2023 11:42:50
AM

906 Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300286 0 3/16/2023 2:56:42
PM

906 Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300287 0 3/16/2023 3:20:51
PM

1213 Shepherd's DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300289 0 3/17/2023 9:04:48
AM

534 E hwy 24, Moberly, MO 65270

2300291 0 3/17/2023 6:49:33
PM

220 TAYLOR #107, Moberly, MO 65270

2300290 0 3/17/2023 6:52:44
PM

820 West End PL, Moberly, MO 65270

2300292 0 3/18/2023 1:19:09
PM

E Hwy 24 & W Outer RD, MOBERLY, MO

2300294 0 3/19/2023 12:19:09
PM

220 Taylor ST #204, Moberly, MO 65270

2300295 0 3/19/2023 7:38:19
PM

208 Edgewood TER, Moberly, MO 65270

 April 01, 2023 09:14 Page 3 of 8

151

#24.



2300296 0 3/20/2023 7:09:46
AM

1211 Woody W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300299 0 3/20/2023 9:07:21
PM

1006 FRANKLIN, Moberly, MO 65270

2300300 0 3/21/2023 8:15:00
PM

492 Woodland AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300301 0 3/21/2023 11:28:28
PM

317 MOREHEAD ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300302 0 3/22/2023 5:47:17
AM

1442 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300304 0 3/22/2023 10:29:06
AM

900 W Reed ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300305 0 3/22/2023 12:39:30
PM

669 N Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300306 0 3/22/2023 7:43:00
PM

1408 N  Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300308 0 3/23/2023 1:47:58
PM

205 FARROR #406, Moberly, MO 65270

2300309 0 3/24/2023 7:06:00
PM

201 S Fourth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300310 0 3/25/2023 5:21:39
AM

405 MADISON AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300311 0 3/25/2023 8:30:15
AM

5201 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300312 0 3/25/2023 7:52:57
PM

1512 Ellis PL, Moberly, MO 65270

2300313 0 3/25/2023 11:54:43
PM

201 W Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300314 0 3/26/2023 3:50:49
AM

906 Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300315 0 3/26/2023 9:54:51
AM

10 WILLOTT, Moberly, MO 65270

2300316 0 3/26/2023 10:19:38
AM

1002 Shelby ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300318 0 3/27/2023 6:31:09
AM

1204 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300317 0 3/27/2023 10:30:49
AM

318 Oak TER, Moberly, MO 65270

2300319 0 3/27/2023 1:53:34
PM

212 Epperson ST #2, Moberly, MO 65270

2300320 0 3/27/2023 4:23:14
PM

916 SINNOCK AVE #Lot #1, Moberly, MO 65270

2300321 0 3/28/2023 11:08:35
AM

S Morley ST & E Burkhart ST, Moberly, MO

2300322 0 3/28/2023 2:24:34
PM

800 Sinnock AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

 April 01, 2023 09:14 Page 4 of 8

152

#24.



2300323 0 3/28/2023 6:29:47
PM

512 N Ault ST N, Moberly, MO 65270

2300324 0 3/29/2023 11:06:27
AM

800 W REED, Moberly, MO 65270

2300327 0 3/29/2023 3:48:33
PM

511 S MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300328 0 3/29/2023 5:40:06
PM

301 S MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300329 0 3/29/2023 6:20:04
PM

1028 SINNOCK, Moberly, MO 65270

2300330 0 3/30/2023 12:03:18
PM

701 S 4TH ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300334 0 3/31/2023 8:15:16
PM

1400 Harvest LN S, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 65

Incident Type: 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300276 0 3/13/2023 5:55:18
PM

145 Bedford ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300278 0 3/13/2023 9:11:23
PM

524 Vincil ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300325 0 3/29/2023 2:22:22
PM

1228 Sheperds DR, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 3

Incident Type: 5 - Service Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300239 0 3/1/2023 8:50:00
AM

1401 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300244 0 3/1/2023 5:30:00
PM

550 Farror ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300248 0 3/3/2023 11:20:52
AM

HIGHWAY A & 6 Mile LN, Moberly, MO

2300251 0 3/4/2023 9:19:52
AM

1021 Henry ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300253 0 3/5/2023 3:11:37
PM

703 Fisk W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300261 0 3/9/2023 11:30:00
AM

1306 Lantern Pointe LOOP, Moberly, MO 65270

2300264 0 3/10/2023 9:00:00
AM

1017 W Burkhart ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 April 01, 2023 09:14 Page 5 of 8

153

#24.



2300265 0 3/10/2023 10:00:00
AM

516 Ruth AVE, Moberliy, MO 65270

2300266 0 3/10/2023 10:30:00
AM

1201 Quinn ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300267 0 3/10/2023 11:00:00
AM

216 S Fifth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300272 0 3/12/2023 12:36:00
PM

1222 Hurley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300307 0 3/23/2023 10:30:00
AM

116 Thompson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300326 0 3/29/2023 3:03:00
PM

1210 Concannon ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 13

Incident Type: 6 - Good Intent Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300288 0 3/17/2023 8:19:53
AM

301 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300303 0 3/22/2023 8:50:22
AM

1309 E 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 2

Incident Type: 7 - False Alarm & False Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300259 0 3/7/2023 10:44:07
PM

507 Union AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300263 0 3/9/2023 3:43:13
PM

800 SINNOCK AVE #25, Moberly, MO 65270

2300268 0 3/11/2023 12:30:26
AM

407 Bertley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300274 0 3/12/2023 10:08:00
PM

1600 DD HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300279 0 3/14/2023 12:24:37
PM

764 TAYLOR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300293 0 3/19/2023 9:22:57
AM

800 Sinnock AVE #15, Moberly, MO 65270

2300333 0 3/31/2023 3:01:39
AM

1615 Omar Bradley DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300335 0 3/31/2023 10:41:36
PM

220 Taylor ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 8

 April 01, 2023 09:14 Page 6 of 8

154

#24.



Total Number of Distict Incidents: 97

Total Number of Distict Incident Types: 27

 April 01, 2023 09:14 Page 7 of 8

155

#24.



Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incident Reports by Incident Major Type, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '3/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '3/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 April 01, 2023 09:14 Page 8 of 8

156

#24.



Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

12:00 am 5:00 am 7:00 am 9:00 am 11:00 am 1:00 pm 3:00 pm 5:00 pm 7:00 pm 9:00 pm 11:00 pm

0

2

4

6

8

3
4

2
1

2

5

7
8

7 7

3 3

8 8

6
5

4

6

2

4

2

12:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300256 0 3/7/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300268 0 3/11/2023 700 - False alarm or false call, other

2300332 0 3/31/2023 163 - Outside gas or vapor combustion explosion

Total Number of Incidents: 3

3:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300257 0 3/7/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300271 0 3/12/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300314 0 3/26/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300333 0 3/31/2023 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

Total Number of Incidents: 4

5:00 am

 April 01, 2023 09:10 Page 1 of 8

157

#24.



Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300302 0 3/22/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300310 0 3/25/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

Total Number of Incidents: 2

6:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300318 0 3/27/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 1

7:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300269 0 3/11/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300296 0 3/20/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

8:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300239 0 3/1/2023 5005 - CFO Inspection

2300283 0 3/15/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300288 0 3/17/2023 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

2300303 0 3/22/2023 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2300311 0 3/25/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 5

9:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300246 0 3/2/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300247 0 3/3/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300251 0 3/4/2023 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2300264 0 3/10/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

 April 01, 2023 09:10 Page 2 of 8

158

#24.



2300289 0 3/17/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300293 0 3/19/2023 700 - False alarm or false call, other

2300315 0 3/26/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 7

10:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300260 0 3/9/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300265 0 3/10/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300266 0 3/10/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300297 0 3/20/2023 154 - Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire

2300304 0 3/22/2023 331 - Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 )

2300307 0 3/23/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300316 0 3/26/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300317 0 3/27/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 8

11:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300248 0 3/3/2023 553 - Public service

2300252 0 3/4/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300261 0 3/9/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300267 0 3/10/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300285 0 3/16/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300321 0 3/28/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300324 0 3/29/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 7

12:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300240 0 3/1/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

 April 01, 2023 09:10 Page 3 of 8

159

#24.



2300272 0 3/12/2023 553 - Public service

2300279 0 3/14/2023 733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

2300284 0 3/15/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300294 0 3/19/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300305 0 3/22/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300330 0 3/30/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 7

1:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300292 0 3/18/2023 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

2300308 0 3/23/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300319 0 3/27/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 3

2:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300286 0 3/16/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300322 0 3/28/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300325 0 3/29/2023 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

Total Number of Incidents: 3

3:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300253 0 3/5/2023 561 - Unauthorized burning

2300258 0 3/7/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300262 0 3/9/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300263 0 3/9/2023 7401 - Unintentional alarm transmission medical

2300275 0 3/13/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300287 0 3/16/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300326 0 3/29/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

 April 01, 2023 09:10 Page 4 of 8

160

#24.



2300327 0 3/29/2023 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

Total Number of Incidents: 8

4:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300241 0 3/1/2023 143 - Grass fire

2300242 0 3/1/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300243 0 3/1/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300254 0 3/5/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300280 0 3/14/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300281 0 3/14/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300298 0 3/20/2023 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

2300320 0 3/27/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 8

5:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300244 0 3/1/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300249 0 3/3/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300255 0 3/5/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300270 0 3/11/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300276 0 3/13/2023 463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup

2300328 0 3/29/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Total Number of Incidents: 6

6:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300273 0 3/12/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300291 0 3/17/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300290 0 3/17/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300323 0 3/28/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

 April 01, 2023 09:10 Page 5 of 8

161

#24.



2300329 0 3/29/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

Total Number of Incidents: 5

7:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300295 0 3/19/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300306 0 3/22/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300309 0 3/24/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300312 0 3/25/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 4

8:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300245 0 3/1/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300277 0 3/13/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300282 0 3/14/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300300 0 3/21/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300331 0 3/30/2023 1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire

2300334 0 3/31/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

Total Number of Incidents: 6

9:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300278 0 3/13/2023 445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment

2300299 0 3/20/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

10:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300250 0 3/3/2023 111 - Building fire

2300259 0 3/7/2023 733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

 April 01, 2023 09:10 Page 6 of 8

162

#24.



2300274 0 3/12/2023 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2300335 0 3/31/2023 700 - False alarm or false call, other

Total Number of Incidents: 4

11:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300301 0 3/21/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300313 0 3/25/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

 April 01, 2023 09:10 Page 7 of 8

163

#24.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

Filter Name: last month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '3/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '3/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 April 01, 2023 09:10 Page 8 of 8

164

#24.



Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary

Apparatus: Total Number of Incidents Responded to:

301 - 2006
Sutphen Aerial

1

302 - 2014
Saber

47

303 - 2011
Ford 350

1

303- 2022
Commander

8

304 - 2002
Contender

9

305 - 2007
Contender

42

310 - 2013
Dodge Dakota

P/U

1

313 - 2008
Command

Vehicle

59

Total Number of Incidents: 97

 April 02, 2023 08:03 Page 1 of 2

165

#24.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary

Filter Name: Last Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '3/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '3/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 April 02, 2023 08:03 Page 2 of 2

166

#24.



Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Ballow, Bobby, W

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/29/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcibale entry training

Start Time: 3/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrants, Pre-plans,
Inspections, Gas
appliances

Start Time: 3/23/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/20/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training MIRMA

Start Time: 3/8/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA training

Total Hours and Points: 19:00 0 18

Boeding, Matthew

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrants, Pre-plans,
Inspections, Gas
appliances

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 1 of 31

167

#24.



Start Time: 3/23/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/20/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Went over the new truck
with equipment
placement

Start Time: 3/17/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training MIRMA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training ymca

Start Time: 3/8/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA training

Start Time: 3/2/2023 8:00:00 AM Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 21:30 0 19

Brockman, Stacy, D

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/29/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcibale entry training

Start Time: 3/28/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingEng company
drills

Start Time: 3/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrants, Pre-plans,
Inspections, Gas

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 2 of 31

168

#24.



appliances

Start Time: 3/23/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 05:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingInspections,
Preplans, Hydrants

Start Time: 3/20/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Went over the new truck
with equipment
placement

Start Time: 3/14/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training MIRMA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training ymca

Start Time: 3/8/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA training

Total Hours and Points: 31:30 0 29

Brown, Wayne

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/28/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingEng company
drills

Start Time: 3/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 05:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingInspections,
Preplans, Hydrants

Start Time: 3/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingNatural Cover
FiresBrush Truck Opps

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 3 of 31

169

#24.



Start Time: 3/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Weekly Training
Conecting to
hydrantsFlowing water at
the proper ratesdeploying
hose lines.

Total Hours and Points: 17:00 0 16

Burton, Eric

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/30/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Engine Company Drills:
Personnel conducted
training that consisted of
advancing hoselines,
pump operations, scene
size-up scenarios,
catching a hydrant).

Start Time: 3/30/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/27/2023 3:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/24/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training EMS Training: Personnel
trained specifically on
response to critical
medical emergencies
(Stroke/TIA, Cardiac
Emergencies, Seizures)

Start Time: 3/24/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 4 of 31

170

#24.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA

Start Time: 3/21/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA (Drug &
Alcohol Awareness;
Defensive Driving)New
Apparatus Driving

Start Time: 3/15/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: First Aid/Medical
Emergency
TrainingPersonnel
conducted a refresher
training on the city
employee handbook as it
pertains to the MIRMA
courses.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: Sexual
Harrassment Training

Start Time: 3/9/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 5 of 31

171

#24.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Personnel conducted the
following training:Tower 1
(Ladder operations, pump
operations, water flow)
New Engine (Pump
operations, apparatus
operation/driving)

Start Time: 3/6/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/3/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Total Hours and Points: 0-1063574 0 36

Cody, Mark A

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingNatural Cover
FiresBrush Truck Opps

Start Time: 3/4/2023 8:30:00 AM Activity: 02:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC with Westran
Fire

Start Time: 3/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Weekly Training
Conecting to

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 6 of 31

172

#24.



Conecting to
hydrantsFlowing water at
the proper ratesdeploying
hose lines.

Total Hours and Points: 10:00 0 12

Dutton II, Kenneth Ross

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrants, Pre-plans,
Inspections, Gas
appliances

Start Time: 3/23/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/20/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Went over the new truck
with equipment
placement

Start Time: 3/17/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training MIRMA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training ymca

Start Time: 3/8/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA training

Start Time: 3/2/2023 8:00:00 AM Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 21:30 0 19

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 7 of 31

173

#24.



Fulks, Scott

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/29/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcibale entry training

Start Time: 3/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrants, Pre-plans,
Inspections, Gas
appliances

Start Time: 3/23/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/20/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Went over the new truck
with equipment
placement

Start Time: 3/17/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training MIRMA

Start Time: 3/8/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA training

Start Time: 3/2/2023 8:00:00 AM Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 24:00 0 22

Holtkamp, Roy

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/27/2023 3:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 8 of 31

174

#24.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/24/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training EMS Training: Personnel
trained specifically on
response to critical
medical emergencies
(Stroke/TIA, Cardiac
Emergencies, Seizures)

Start Time: 3/24/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA

Start Time: 3/21/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA (Drug &
Alcohol Awareness;
Defensive Driving)New
Apparatus Driving

Start Time: 3/15/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 9 of 31

175

#24.



Start Time: 3/9/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: First Aid/Medical
Emergency
TrainingPersonnel
conducted a refresher
training on the city
employee handbook as it
pertains to the MIRMA
courses.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: Sexual
Harrassment Training

Start Time: 3/9/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/3/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Total Hours and Points: 0-1063575 0 26

McCawley, Justus

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/28/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingEng company
drills

Start Time: 3/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 05:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingInspections,
Preplans, Hydrants

Start Time: 3/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Went over the new truck
with equipment
placement

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 10 of 31

176

#24.



Start Time: 3/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingNatural Cover
FiresBrush Truck Opps

Start Time: 3/4/2023 8:30:00 AM Activity: 02:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC with Westran
Fire

Start Time: 3/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Weekly Training
Conecting to
hydrantsFlowing water at
the proper ratesdeploying
hose lines.

Total Hours and Points: 21:00 0 22

McGee, Dusty

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/28/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingEng company
drills

Start Time: 3/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 05:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingInspections,
Preplans, Hydrants

Start Time: 3/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingNatural Cover
FiresBrush Truck Opps

Start Time: 3/4/2023 8:30:00 AM Activity: 02:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC with Westran
Fire

Start Time: 3/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Weekly Training
Conecting to
hydrantsFlowing water at
the proper ratesdeploying
hose lines.

Total Hours and Points: 19:00 0 16

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 11 of 31

177

#24.



Price, Darren

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/30/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Engine Company Drills:
Personnel conducted
training that consisted of
advancing hoselines,
pump operations, scene
size-up scenarios,
catching a hydrant).

Start Time: 3/30/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/27/2023 3:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/24/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training EMS Training: Personnel
trained specifically on
response to critical
medical emergencies
(Stroke/TIA, Cardiac
Emergencies, Seizures)

Start Time: 3/24/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 12 of 31

178

#24.



Start Time: 3/21/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA (Drug &
Alcohol Awareness;
Defensive Driving)New
Apparatus Driving

Start Time: 3/15/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: First Aid/Medical
Emergency
TrainingPersonnel
conducted a refresher
training on the city
employee handbook as it
pertains to the MIRMA
courses.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: Sexual
Harrassment Training

Start Time: 3/9/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Personnel conducted the
following training:Tower 1
(Ladder operations, pump

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 13 of 31

179

#24.



operations, water flow)
New Engine (Pump
operations, apparatus
operation/driving)

Start Time: 3/6/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/3/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Total Hours and Points: 0-1063574 0 36

Putnam, Cory

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/30/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Engine Company Drills:
Personnel conducted
training that consisted of
advancing hoselines,
pump operations, scene
size-up scenarios,
catching a hydrant).

Start Time: 3/30/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/27/2023 3:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 14 of 31

180

#24.



that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/24/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training EMS Training: Personnel
trained specifically on
response to critical
medical emergencies
(Stroke/TIA, Cardiac
Emergencies, Seizures)

Start Time: 3/24/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA

Start Time: 3/21/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA (Drug &
Alcohol Awareness;
Defensive Driving)New
Apparatus Driving

Start Time: 3/15/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: First Aid/Medical

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 15 of 31

181

#24.



Emergency
TrainingPersonnel
conducted a refresher
training on the city
employee handbook as it
pertains to the MIRMA
courses.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: Sexual
Harrassment Training

Start Time: 3/9/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Personnel conducted the
following training:Tower 1
(Ladder operations, pump
operations, water flow)
New Engine (Pump
operations, apparatus
operation/driving)

Start Time: 3/6/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/3/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Total Hours and Points: 0-1063574 0 36

Reinhart, Joey

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 16 of 31

182

#24.



Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/30/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Engine Company Drills:
Personnel conducted
training that consisted of
advancing hoselines,
pump operations, scene
size-up scenarios,
catching a hydrant).

Start Time: 3/30/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/27/2023 3:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/24/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training EMS Training: Personnel
trained specifically on
response to critical
medical emergencies
(Stroke/TIA, Cardiac
Emergencies, Seizures)

Start Time: 3/24/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA

Start Time: 3/21/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 17 of 31

183

#24.



AM

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA (Drug &
Alcohol Awareness;
Defensive Driving)New
Apparatus Driving

Start Time: 3/15/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: First Aid/Medical
Emergency
TrainingPersonnel
conducted a refresher
training on the city
employee handbook as it
pertains to the MIRMA
courses.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: Sexual
Harrassment Training

Start Time: 3/9/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Personnel conducted the
following training:Tower 1
(Ladder operations, pump
operations, water flow)

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 18 of 31

184

#24.



New Engine (Pump
operations, apparatus
operation/driving)

Start Time: 3/6/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/3/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Total Hours and Points: 0-1063574 0 36

Rhoades, Lawrence

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingNatural Cover
FiresBrush Truck Opps

Start Time: 3/4/2023 8:30:00 AM Activity: 02:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC with Westran
Fire

Start Time: 3/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Weekly Training
Conecting to
hydrantsFlowing water at
the proper ratesdeploying
hose lines.

Total Hours and Points: 10:00 0 12

Steeves, Zachariah

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/30/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 19 of 31

185

#24.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training Engine Company Drills:
Personnel conducted
training that consisted of
advancing hoselines,
pump operations, scene
size-up scenarios,
catching a hydrant).

Start Time: 3/30/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/27/2023 3:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/24/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training EMS Training: Personnel
trained specifically on
response to critical
medical emergencies
(Stroke/TIA, Cardiac
Emergencies, Seizures)

Start Time: 3/24/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA

Start Time: 3/21/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 20 of 31

186

#24.



that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA (Drug &
Alcohol Awareness;
Defensive Driving)New
Apparatus Driving

Start Time: 3/15/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: First Aid/Medical
Emergency
TrainingPersonnel
conducted a refresher
training on the city
employee handbook as it
pertains to the MIRMA
courses.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: Sexual
Harrassment Training

Start Time: 3/9/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Personnel conducted the
following training:Tower 1
(Ladder operations, pump
operations, water flow)
New Engine (Pump
operations, apparatus
operation/driving)

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 21 of 31

187

#24.



Start Time: 3/6/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/3/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Total Hours and Points: 0-1063574 0 36

Stone, Slater

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/29/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcibale entry training

Start Time: 3/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrants, Pre-plans,
Inspections, Gas
appliances

Start Time: 3/23/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/20/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training MIRMA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training ymca

Start Time: 3/8/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA training

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 22 of 31

188

#24.



Total Hours and Points: 20:30 0 19

Sunderland, Daniel J

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/28/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingEng company
drills

Start Time: 3/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 05:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingInspections,
Preplans, Hydrants

Start Time: 3/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingNatural Cover
FiresBrush Truck Opps

Start Time: 3/4/2023 8:30:00 AM Activity: 02:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC with Westran
Fire

Start Time: 3/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Weekly Training
Conecting to
hydrantsFlowing water at
the proper ratesdeploying
hose lines.

Total Hours and Points: 19:00 0 20

Tompson, Ron

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/28/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingEng company
drills

Start Time: 3/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 05:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TrainingInspections,
Preplans, Hydrants

Start Time: 3/4/2023 8:30:00 AM Activity: 02:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC with Westran
Fire

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 23 of 31

189

#24.



Start Time: 3/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Weekly Training
Conecting to
hydrantsFlowing water at
the proper ratesdeploying
hose lines.

Total Hours and Points: 15:00 0 16

Westhues, Cody

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/30/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Engine Company Drills:
Personnel conducted
training that consisted of
advancing hoselines,
pump operations, scene
size-up scenarios,
catching a hydrant).

Start Time: 3/30/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/29/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcibale entry training

Start Time: 3/27/2023 3:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/24/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training EMS Training: Personnel
trained specifically on
response to critical
medical emergencies
(Stroke/TIA, Cardiac

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 24 of 31

190

#24.



Emergencies, Seizures)

Start Time: 3/24/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA

Start Time: 3/21/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA (Drug &
Alcohol Awareness;
Defensive Driving)New
Apparatus Driving

Start Time: 3/15/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: First Aid/Medical
Emergency
TrainingPersonnel
conducted a refresher
training on the city
employee handbook as it
pertains to the MIRMA
courses.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: Sexual

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 25 of 31

191

#24.



Harrassment Training

Start Time: 3/9/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Personnel conducted the
following training:Tower 1
(Ladder operations, pump
operations, water flow)
New Engine (Pump
operations, apparatus
operation/driving)

Start Time: 3/6/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/3/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Total Hours and Points: 0-1063574 0 40

Wilborn, Patrick

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/30/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Engine Company Drills:
Personnel conducted
training that consisted of
advancing hoselines,
pump operations, scene
size-up scenarios,
catching a hydrant).

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 26 of 31

192

#24.



Start Time: 3/30/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/27/2023 3:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/24/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training EMS Training: Personnel
trained specifically on
response to critical
medical emergencies
(Stroke/TIA, Cardiac
Emergencies, Seizures)

Start Time: 3/24/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA

Start Time: 3/21/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 6

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training- MIRMA (Drug &
Alcohol Awareness;
Defensive Driving)New

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 27 of 31

193

#24.



Apparatus Driving

Start Time: 3/15/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: First Aid/Medical
Emergency
TrainingPersonnel
conducted a refresher
training on the city
employee handbook as it
pertains to the MIRMA
courses.

Start Time: 3/9/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA: Sexual
Harrassment Training

Start Time: 3/9/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Start Time: 3/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Personnel conducted the
following training:Tower 1
(Ladder operations, pump
operations, water flow)
New Engine (Pump
operations, apparatus
operation/driving)

Start Time: 3/6/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 28 of 31

194

#24.



Start Time: 3/3/2023 7:30:00 AM Activity: 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Station 1 & 2: All
personnel conducted
physical fitness training
that included
weightlifting, conditioning,
and agility exercises.

Total Hours and Points: 0-1063574 0 36

Wisdom, Zachary

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Weekly Training
Conecting to
hydrantsFlowing water at
the proper ratesdeploying
hose lines.

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Wolverton, Charles B

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 3/29/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcibale entry training

Start Time: 3/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrants, Pre-plans,
Inspections, Gas
appliances

Start Time: 3/23/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/20/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 3/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Went over the new truck
with equipment
placement

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 29 of 31

195

#24.



Start Time: 3/14/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Training MIRMA

Start Time: 3/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training ymca

Start Time: 3/8/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training MIRMA training

Start Time: 3/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Personnel conducted the
following training:Tower 1
(Ladder operations, pump
operations, water flow)
New Engine (Pump
operations, apparatus
operation/driving)

Total Hours and Points: 26:30 0 25

Grand Total Hours and Points: 19 Days, 0 0 551

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 30 of 31

196

#24.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month's Training

Filter Expression: ([StartTime] is between '3/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '3/31/2023 11:59:59 PM') And (
[LogTypeID] equals 'Training')

 April 01, 2023 07:00 Page 31 of 31

197

#24.



2023 2022
Thompson Campground 68 Daily(63) Monthly(5) 30

Misc. Thompson Campground - -

Miscellaneous Park Fees $25.00 Dump Station $25(1) $244

Overnight Fishing Passes 0 1

Paddleboat Rental - -

Canoe Storage - -

Archery Range -  -

Overlook & Plaza - -

Midway 1
Internal: Block for Ampitheater Build 

(1 res. For 31 days)
1

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
- -

James Youth Center 4

Fair Board Meetings(2) Primary 

Purpose area of Narcotics 

Anonymous Dinner(1) Anniversary 

Party(1)

10

Lodge 2 Wedding(1) Baby Shower(1) 4

Lion's Beuth Park - -

Tannehill Park & Gazebo - -

Depot Park (Entire Park) - -

Rothwell Park 5K / Complex 5K 1 Project Rescue 5K(1) 2

2023 2022

Red 1 2

Internal: MACC Softball Team 

Practice & Program (1res. For 27 

days) Internal block for construction 

purposes-4 day block

0

Red 2 - -

Blue 1 - -

Blue 2 - -

Blue 3 - -

Green 1 - -

Green 2 - -

Green 3 - -

Green 4 2

Internal: MACC Softball Team 

Practice & Program (1res. For 27 

days) Internal block for construction 

purposes-4 day block

0

Green 5 - -

Green 6 - -

Groeber - -

Meinert - -

Patrick - -

Fox Field - -

Monthly Report

March 2023

P
ar

ks
Fi

e
ld

s

198

#24.



Fox Park Pickleball / Tennis Courts - -

Batting Cages - -

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts - -

Wilhite Tennis Courts - -

2023 2022

Shelter 1 - -

Shelter 3 - -

Shelter 5 1
Internal: Block for roof project(1 res 

25 days)
0

Fox Park Shelter - -

Klein Shelter 1 Baby Shower (1) 0

Lake Pavilion - -

Riley Pavilion 1
Internal: Block for Ampitheater Build 

(1 res. For 31 days)
1

Meditation Garden and Legacy Overlook - -

Depot Park Shelter - -

2023 2022

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 3

Altrusa Trivia Night(1) Wedding 

Reception(1 res 3 days) Right to Life 

Banquet(1)

2

2023 2022

Entire Facility - -

Sunshade Area - -

2023 2022

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 
Fi

e
ld

s
Sh

e
lt

e
rs

199

#24.



Director – Troy Bock 

 Dirk and I met with Bartlett & West for a project kickoff meeting for the engineering of 

Kiwanis Park. 

 Jenna and I gave the Department’s annual presentations about the year ahead at 

NARVRE. 

 Presented to Excel on the Department’s offerings and volunteer opportunities available. 

 Participated in the initial community committee meeting to discuss the old East Park 

School location and advise the Moberly School Board on what to do with the property.  

 Met with staff related to the upcoming year and aquatics operations. 

 Arranged for the purchase of a Kubota to replace the unit that has been down more than 

in use over the last year. A dealer had the model we wanted on the floor, saving 

significantly on the cost as they cannot guarantee pricing on “ordered” units with months 

of delay. We also took advantage of Sourcewell cooperative pricing. The old unit will be 

placed on Purple Wave. 

 We were informed we would receive funding (up to 50% with a cap) for the boat ramp 

projects pending approval of the CAP agreement amendment and city/state budgets.  

 Ran an RFQ process for engineering for the above boat ramp project. We had one 

submittal from Allstate Consultants which has much experience with Columbia Parks and 

Recreation as well as experience across the northern part of the state on 

waterfront/reservoir projects. We are waiting for their price and agreement. 

 This summer marks the 100% anniversary of the Park Board so we are working on some 

media recognition and will likely have photography done of the Board. 

 Arranged for additional parking at the shower house to accommodate both the 

campground and miniature railroad and ease congestion slightly. This is a long awaited, 

beneficial project. 

 Had a couple bad spots on old cart path ground down. 

 Heritage Hills continues to see new members sign up so we are likely to see a nice net-

gain this year. 

 I asked Heritage Hills staff to take down the two dilapidated shelter structures as they 

were a safety issue and looked unsightly.  

 In the weeks/months ahead, we will continue to thin dead trees at the golf course and thin 

undesirable trees near the highway to open up a view of the course. We want to maintain 

a long stretch of highway visibility as it is free and far more effective than any billboard. 

 

Administration – Leslie Keeney  

 Obtained bids/quotes for the MPRD softball league pictures. The winning bidder is once 

again Keithly photography. Their company has taken pictures for the last two years and 

has done a good job.  

 Staff watched MIRMA safety videos to be in-compliance with City insurance 

requirements.  

 Attended Zoom meeting with Troy and Norris Design regarding the idea of a new Master 

Plan for the department. 

 Assisted Jenna is preparing seasonal staff paperwork.  

 Submitted paperwork to MIRMA so the department may be reimbursed for Jenna’s 

Lifeguard Guard training.  

 Reviewed and approved various donation requests from outside organizations requesting 

donations from the department.  

 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

 

200

#24.



Park Superintendent – Dirk Miller 

 Staff built a new concession stand cart for grilling purposes.  

 Turning on water for seasonal buildings/shelters. 

 Completed pump houses at Heritage Hills golf course with last pieces of trim and gutters.  

 Working on “fix” for Overlook at Candy Cane; outer posts have begun moving slightly, 

lowering the left side. We will address later this Fall when the water level drops. 

 Sprayed for weeds at West 43 and ordered gravel for parking lot and entrance. Also 

sprayed ball field infields in Parks and around Rothwell.  

 Sealer applied to concrete at Solar Shelter.  

 Installed new fence “rail” between Candy Cane Playground and Shelter that Marla 

Stegall had made for the department, this was a MIRMA recommendation.  

 Working on maintenance at the pool pump house so it is ready to go for the season. We 

will be getting ready to start filling Pool first week in May.  

 McCormick Concrete installed six new parking areas at RV bathrooms. Striping will be 

done soon; McCormick will also replace the sidewalk next to Complex playground the 

week of April 10th.  

 

Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager – Jacob Bunten 

Athletic Complex: 

 Started spraying invasive weeds on ballfields, mulch beds, etc.  

 Year-round part-time staff worker started.  

 Bleigh Construction continued the MACC baseball/softball dugouts and batting cages.  

 Funbrellas are up for the season.  

Sports: 

 Cleaned and inventoried all softball equipment.  

 MACC softball held its first official home game on their game field on March 30th.   

 

Recreation Supervisor – Jenna Kitchen 

Events/Marketing 

 Easter Egg Hunt Hop Through the Park was successful. Roughly 252 participants total, 

including parents and roughly 163 goodie bags were given. 

 Arbor Day is Friday, April 28th. We will have Mayor Jeffrey read the Arbor Day 

Proclamation and have a tree planted. 

 Attended the Moberly Middle School College & Career Fair a couple weeks ago. 

 Tracey & I had a booth at the Randolph County Health Department’s National Public 

Health Week event. 

Concessions/Aquatics 

 Dirk and his staff are helping to improve storage at the complex. 

 Hiring lifeguards and concession attendants and that is going well.  

 Continuing to get ready for the summer season. 

 

 

201

#24.



202

#24.



1 
 

 
 
 
 

Director Of Utilities Monthly Report 
March 2023 (Presented At The April 17  City Council Meeting) 

Director’s Summary 

Sturgeon & Rollins water line replacement is underway. The timeline for the remaining EDA projects is 

pointing towards advertisement for bids during the 2nd  and 3rd quarters of 2023 with bid awards to 

follow receipt of bids and construction on each to be underway sometime during 2023. Other projects 

coming up are the replacement of a utilities dump truck, Stormwater 319 Grant Application 

development along with the Stormwater Master Plan.  

Caselle Software:  During April 2023 conversion from two billing cycles to one will take place.  This will 

allow each customer to have the same bill due date, reduce the quantity of manual billing tasks, 

resulting in a more efficient and streamlined process. 

Project Tracking 

WTP Tracer Study testing nearing completion and Jacobs is preparing data model for submittal to DNR. 

Sparks Avenue Sewer:  

 Construction permit requested. Plans under review for that permit. 

 Engineer consultant has scheduled the project for advertisement of bids during 2nd quarter 

of 2023.  

Northwest Regional Lift Station:  

 Design phase underway. 

 Additional SRF documents remaining to be submitted for project extension. 

 Easements needed for piping routes. Mapping of those easements is scheduled for April 

2023. 

WWTP Digester Liner Replacement:  

 Design and specifications activities underway. Nearing advertisement for bid stage. 

Route JJ: 

 Moberly working to obtain easements. 3/48 outstanding easements remain. 

 Jacobs to prepare an application for construction permit. 
 
EDA Infrastructure Grant Projects:  Project update meetings are held bi-weekly with Jacobs Engineering 

to track progress and make sure items are addressed in a timely manner. Each project has a 180 day 

construction timeline. The stormwater project for the Industrial Park is a Howe Company project. The six 

(6) projects included and the status of each: 

Morley Street Pump Station: 

 Construction permit received. 

 Advertisement for Bids is the next step in the process. 

203

#24.



2 
 

 

N. Morley Water Main: 

 100% plans and specifications are complete and have been sent to EDA for approval.  

 DNR construction permit has been received. 

 One easement is not executed as of now. 
o City working through the condemnation process. 
o Owner has not responded to a monetary offer for the easement. 
o Process anticipated to complete in April 2023. 

 Ready to bid once final easement secured and EDA documents received. 
 

Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main: 

 Construction underway. 

 Construction completion is anticipated in May 2023 pending delays in receipt of materials, 
namely the 16” saddles need for relocation of service line connections.  
 

Downtown Sewer Rehab: 

 Project to be restructured as one contract for completion of cleaning, inspection and 

rehabilitation to consolidate the effort with one full service contractor, and to better able to 

control total project costs. Final scope and specifications discussions with EDA underway.  

Downtown CSO Storage Facility: 
 

 Construction permit from DNR expected in the next two months. 

 Bid and/or construction start date to accommodate 2023 September special events.  
 

Industrial Park Stormwater – (Howe Company project) 

 Advertisement for bids underway. Award of bid anticipated in May or June 2023. 

 

Dept. Summaries: 

Drinking Water produced:       33.610 MG (1.084 MG/Day) 

Drinking Water billed:        18.867 MG (0.609 MG/Day)  $192,690  ($6,215/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:        56.104 MG (1.810 MG/Day) 

Wastewater Billed:        18.075 MG (0..583 MG/Day) $260,979 ($8,418/Day) 

Total Water Loss from Leaks and Service work:          0.935 MG 

Wastewater Discharge Combined Sewer Outfalls:     5.31 MG 

Total March precipitation                        2.17 inches 

 

 

 

204

#24.



3 
 

Monthly Water Production 32,807,232 

Monthly Used by City Facilities 2,552,536 

Accounted for During Water Leaks 1,100,919 

System Flushing 593,760 

Metered & Billed 28,386,291 

YTD Avg Water Loss Monthly Avg 7.8% 

*Flow #s are 12 month running average, Gallons 

 

Water Billing Office  

 80 Landlord letters. 

 22 Deposit letters. 

 53 Emails to 16 Landlords. 

 249 meter technician work orders. 

 Received 20 Waste Management calls from customers. 

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 Repaired 7 water leaks. 

 Replaced or removed 10 valves. 

 Poured 0 yards of concrete. 

 Completed 186 Missouri One Call tickets for locating water and sewer lines. 

 Staff investigated 1 sewer call. 

 28 staff OT hours. 

 Inspected 2,007 feet of sewer line. 

 Jetted approximately 11,990 feet of sewer line. (Over 2 miles.) 

 Sawed 0 feet of sewer lines to remove roots. 
 

Water Plant 

 WTP staff completed 3,453 lab analyses. 

 Analyzed 6 Colilert samples for total coliform.  

 Completed monthly disinfection/turbidity report and mailed to DNR. 

 Received DBP cooler from the state lab.  

 Received a call from Tom Sanders asking if Orschelns could pull about 10,000 gals of water. 

 A caustic feed alarm revealed no raw water flow. Staff reset the PLC in chem building and all was 
working fine afterwards.  

 Collected DBP, TOC and Bac-T samples and shipped off to state laboratory.  

 Received shipment of microsystin test supplies.  

 Performed monthly maintenance on the free and total chlorine analyzers. 

 Matt in Macon for MWWC NE region planning meeting. 

 Smith’s Refrigeration completed repairs on west heater in filter bay. Smith’s Refrigeration made 
a return trip to inspect the east heater in the filter bay. They had left after repairing the west 
heater and did not realize there were 2 heaters.  

 Dropped off sludge trailer tarp to JJ Tarps to have a new one made. 

 Built a storage shelving unit in the basement for spare parts.  

 Matt met with University Extension about community garden plans on 6th street.  

 Hawkins Chemicals chemist visited to discuss TOC removal and Chemical 457 feed rates. 
Scheduled a visit for Hydro-Kinetics to calibrate all flow and DP transmitters. 

 Day operator contacted Lake Ranger to report damage to gate at Cookseys Quarry. 

205

#24.



4 
 

 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 Treated 56.104 MGM an average of 1.810 MGD. 

 Transferred 1,667,630 gallons of sludge from the SBRs to the digesters. 

 There were 1.84 DT of biosolids applied for the month. 

 2.17 inches of precipitation that fell over a 14-day period. 

 Taylor CSO (outfall 002) did not discharge for the month of March.  

 Rollins CSO (outfall 003) discharged 21.897 MGD for the month of March.  

 Seven Bridges CSO (outfall 004) did not discharge for the month of March. 

 Holman Rd CSO (outfall 005) did not discharge for the month of March.  

 Grease has been noticed at the wastewater plant more frequently. Pro Pumping has been 
removing grease from the wet well at Morley Pumpstation on a weekly basis. Floats in the 
Morley PS have not been working properly due to the high grease amounts in the wet well. A 
total of 16,400 gallons of grease was removed in March. Grease was noticed at the Rollins PS 
bar screen and the WWTP influent pumpstation. The temporary DAF unit is in operation at Swift 
Prepared Foods. Troubleshooting is being done to get the best results.  

 March 10, 2023, a “white and milky” substance was discovered the in creek off Union St. and St. 
Charles. After wastewater staff investigation, an SSO caused by grease build up in the sewer was 
found along the creek. Further investigation revealed grease getting backed up into an 
abandoned sewer line and leaching into the creek. MoDNR was contacted along with Swift 
Foods. Preventive measures have been taken to reduce this happening again. Conversations 
with Swift Foods have begun along with Moberly staff discussions including Barr Engineering 
and other consultants.  

 Large amounts of grease are being collected at the Rollins St. PS. D&C employees have been 
assisting wastewater staff to remove the solids and put into the drying bed onsite. The grease is 
from buildup in the sewer line that caused the creek incident.  

 Barr Engineering was on site to look at the operations of Rollins St CSO to compare to Seven 
Bridges CSO for improvement project.  

 The motor and pully shaft on the new hose reel broke. Schmitt Irrigation was on site to access 
the work needed to repair. All repairs were covered under warranty.  

 Annual pretreatment inspections and sampling were done at Qualico (previously Central States), 
Wilson Trailer and MacRak Inc.  

 Maintenance was performed on the backflow preventer at Seven Bridges PS.  

 Maintenance was performed on the UV system and channel to prepare for April 1, 2023 
operation. Preliminary results showed the system to be in compliance and working properly.  

 Donnie Gregory and Emily Lute attend the MEWA conference at the Lake of the Ozarks March 
26-29. 

 Annual compliance report was submitted for Heritage Hills Golf Course lagoon to DNR.   

 
 

Water Quality Coordinator (Out on maternity leave) 

 

 

206

#24.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk  

Date: April 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration For Approval Of A New Liquor Application. 

  

Summary:  Dollar General #24671:  1735 S Morley St, Moberly, MO 65270, 

submitted by Robbin Griffith.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this application. 

  

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
  Consultant Report x  Other  Liquor License Apps      Passed Failed 

207

#25.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes
	2023-04-03 Council Meeting-DRAFT

	#2.	Municipal Election Certification Results Of The April 4, 2023, Election.
	Election Certification, 4-17-2023 Agenda Summary,
	Official results

	#3.	Administer The Oath Of Office To Newly Elected Official.
	#4.	Appointment Of A Temporary Chairman To Preside For The Meeting Until The Mayor Is Elected.
	#5.	Call To Order By Temporary Chairman.
	#6.	Roll Call.
	#7.	Election Of Mayor.
	#8.	Mayor Presides; Election Of Mayor Pro-Tempore.
	#9.	A Request From Greg Carroll With Harrier Track Club To Hold The Annual 4th of July 5K.
	4thofJuly5KAgenda040323CC
	4th of July 5K-2023

	#10.	Receipt Of Bids For 2023 Micro Seal, Milling And Overlay Street Improvements.
	Receipt of Bids-Micro Seal, Milling, Overlay Summary Sheet
	Bid Tab St. Imp. 2023
	Micro St List 2023
	Milling St. List 2023
	Overlay St. List 2023
	Micro Seal Specs

	#11.	Receipt Of Bids For 2023 Reclamite And Restorative Street Improvements.
	Receipt of Bids-Reclamite-CRF Summary Sheet
	Public Notice
	Bid Opening
	Bid Sheet (3)
	Cooperative Procument Agreement

	#12.	A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2023 Street Improvement Project.
	Res Micro Seal, Milling, Overlay Summary Sheet
	St Imp Resolution
	Bid Tab St. Imp. 2023

	#13.	A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2023 Street Improvement CRF And Reclamite Projects.
	Rec Reclamite, CRF Summary Sheet
	Corrective Ashpalt 2023 Reclamite Resolution
	Bid Opening
	Cooperative Procument Agreement

	#14.	A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Agreement With L & J Development, Inc., For Amphitheatre Improvements.
	AmphitheaterChangeOrderSummaryReg
	Amphitheatre Change Order Resolution #2
	Change Order #2 -  040723
	Change Order #2 Detail -  040723

	#15.	A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order No. 2 To The Ball Field Improvements Contract At Howard Hils Athletic Complex With Bleigh Construction Company.
	AthleticComplexChangeOrderSummaryReg
	Bleigh Change Order Resolution No 2
	22013-Howard_Hills_New_Dugout_and_Batting_Cages-002-Access_Drive_Replacement-2023-04-03
	AerialPhoto
	Signed Change Order

	#16.	A Resolution Authorizing A Revocable License For Use Of Public Right-Of-Way.
	South Entrance to O'Keefe Bldg Res Summary Sheet
	Orscheln Properties License Resolution
	license N1 v3 (00446185x7A1F8)
	OP-O'Keefe-South Entrance 022723
	cpr license recd fr City 4.12.23 to license N1 v3 (00446230x7A1F8)

	#17.	An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Cooperative Agreement For Joint Central Dispatch
	1st amendment to cooperative agreement for joint dispatch-Moberly Council Agenda Summary
	Joint Central Dispatch Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR JOINT CENTRAL DISPATCH (v.5.4)

	#18.	An Ordinance Amending The Use Table Contained In Section 46-118 By Removing Shooting Range And Adding Shooting Range Outdoor As A Conditional Use In B-3 And M-1 Zoning Districts And Shooting Range Indoor As A Conditional Use In B-2, B-3 And M-1 Zoning Districts.
	Ord Shooting Range Summary Sheet
	Shooting Range Ordinance
	Shooting Range App
	Shooting Range Report
	Shooting Range

	#19.	An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of Robert Haug For Property Located At 900 North Moulton Street.
	Ord N Moulton Summary Sheet
	900 Blk Moulton Ordinance
	Re-zone 900 N Moulton

	#20.	An Ordinance Amending Section 46-3 To Include A Definition For Shipping Containers And Amending Section 46-118 Permitting Shipping Containers In B-1, B-3 And M-1 Zoning Districts And Adopting Section 46-154 Setting Forth Shipping Container Regulations.
	Ordinance Shipping Containers Summary Sheet
	Shipping Container Ordinance
	Shipping Container

	#21.	An Ordinance Accepting And Authorizing Execution Of A Second Community Assistance Program Addendum.
	CAPAgreementAmendmentSummaryReg
	2023 Conservation CAP Ordinance
	Moberly CAP Addendum 2 Draft 1-27-2023

	#22.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, To Execute An Engagement Letter With Brundage Environmental And AG Law LLC For Legal Services
	Brundage Legal Resolution Approval summary 4-17-23
	Brundage Engagement Resolution
	brundage07568120230406131537

	#23.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, April 17, 2023 Agenda Summary
	04-17-2023 Appropriation Resolution

	#24.	Department Head Monthly Reports.
	department head reports
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-Mar
	Finance March 2023 Report
	Police Department Report March 2023
	PD march monthly report
	March 2023 - Monthly Fire Report to City Council (Final)
	Park and Rec March 2023 Monthly Report
	P&R March Staff Report 2023
	doc05068820230413085848
	March-2023 Utilities Director Monthly Report 4-17-23

	#25.	Consideration For Approval Of A New Liquor Application.
	Liquor Application, Agenda Summary, 2023-04-17

	#26.	Appointment Of A Council Member To The Downtown Community Improvement District (CID) Board.
	#27.	Appointment Of A Council Member To The Historic Preservation Commission.
	#28.	Appointment Of A Council Member To The Parks And Recreation Board As Liaison.
	#29.	Appointment Of A Council Member To The Planning And Zoning Commission.
	#30.	Appointment Of A Council Member To The Tourism Advisory Commission.
	#31.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Real Estate.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2)
	Bottom

